ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees Board Meeting
October 23, 2025
7:00 pm
Agenda

1) Call to Order

2) Approval of the Minutes of the September 18, 2025 Board Meeting
3) Financial Report

4) Announcements

5} Correspondence

6) Committee Reports
a) Budget and Finance — meeting 10/7/25
b) Personnel
¢) Facilities and Technology — meeting 10/14/25
d) Policy

7) Director’s Report

a) Unfinished Business
1) HVAC Replacement Project
2) New York State Public Library Construction Grant
3) Refurbishment of Helen Kraus Community Room
4) Updates to the Public Restrooms

b) New Business
1} Financial Report of the Year-Ended June 30, 2025
2) 2026 ILS & Associated Services Fee (Integrated Library System)
3) 2026-2027 NLS Membership Library Support
4) Book Purchasing
5) Personnel
6) Community Outreach
7) Statistics
8) Rockville Centre Library Friends

¢) Department Head Reports

8) Opportunity for Board Members
9) Audience Items

10) Executive Session

11) Retum to Open Session

12) Adjournment



ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees Meeting
September 18, 2025
Minutes

PRESENT

Present were Trustees Melissa Sorvillo, Meryl Sussman, Nadine Kelly, Michael Ludwig
and Christine Faraday. Also present were Susan Finck, Library Director and Priscilla
Tringali, Clerk of the Board and audience members.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Board Premdent Sorvﬂlo

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Payroll

8/28/25 Check # $0.00
$47,914.79

$£540.36

$4,818.91

$16,456.20

New York State: Tax EFT $2,699.50

Accu Dats Corp ACH Debit Payment $280.99

9/11/25 Check # $0.00
Vouchers # 8139875 — 8139819 $52,582.69
Equitable 403b ACH Debit Payment $553.76
NYS-DCP ACH Debit Payment $4,548.10
FICA/MED & EFT Payment $18,073.68
New York State Tax EFT $2,926.35

Accu Data Corp ACH Debit Payment $246.54



Board of Trustees’” Meeting page 2 September 18, 2025

Approval of Checks in Payment of Bills

General Fund

8/28/25 Check # 50976 — 51014 $63,131.14
8/31/25 RIR $3,746.74
9/11/25 Check # 51015 — 51045 $24,795.59
Approval of Checks in Payment of Bills

Capital Fund

8/28/25  Check #1128 - 1129 L $8,442.76

Funds Transfer from Flagstar Money Market Account to Flag
Account — Bills

General Checking

8/28/25
9/11/25

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The following reimbursements to the L1b ary were dlstrlbu
System. i E
e Local Library Services Aid (LLSA) for Yf2025 2026:
payment). This funding is system aj i
York State lerary

y the Nassau Library

7,030.80 (90%
T membe ibraries provided by the New

ment for 2™ Quarter 2024 $113.10. This self-service
‘llows patrons to pay for their fines using a credit card.

Personnel — The Cofimittee met on September 12, 2025 to discuss the steps to hire a
new Assistant Dl;"ebtor The canvass process will begin this week. Ms. Finck created
a job description and very detailed lists of job responsibilities for both the Director
and Assistant Director.

+ Facilities and Technology — The Committee will be setting up a meeting.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ms. Finck reviewed her written report with the Board.



Board of Trustees’ Meeting page 3 September 18, 2025

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

HVAC Replacement Project and Refurbishment of Helen Kraus Community Room
On September 4, Ken Artusa from JNS Heating communicated to Chris Hunt and Ms.

Finck that the shipping date for the air handlers should be sometime in mid-October, We
have quotes from Branch Services for carpet removal, RJ Painting for painting, Milburn
for carpet installation and Adwar Video for updates to the audiovisual system. These
quotes will be reviewed at the next Facilities and Technology meeting.

Updates to the Public Restrooms in the Basement
Belfor, a contractor recommended by the RVC school district, (;ame 1o the Library this
week to review the plumbing and electrical work to be done is ] he pubhc restrooms.

Enclosure for Head of Technical Services

The enclosure for the Head of Technical Services was 1nsta11ed on September 10, 2025.

New York Siate Public Construction Grants

» Interior renovation conversion of a storagé room’to a mééti_ng room — Grant Cycle
2024-2025

o HVAC Replacement in Helen Kraus Commumty Room — Grant Cycle 2025-2026
On August 27, Ms. chk revnawed our. Grant apphcatlon WIth Caroline Ashby at

at the annual contract fee of $2,480, for a total cost of $4,960 for two years.

New York State & Local Retirement System (NYSLRS)
After discussion, on a motion made by Ms. Faraday, seconded by Ms. Kelly, the Board
voted unanimously to prepay the New York State & Local Retirement System annual

invoice, at an estimated discounted prepayment of $325,970 which is due December 15,
2025.




Board of Trustees’ Meeting page 4 September 18, 2025

2026 Library Budget Hearing & Board Meeting Dates
The Board discussed and set up the following meetings:

Wednesday, April 15, 2026 Board of Trustees Meeting and Preliminary Budget Hearing
for Fiscal Year 2026-2027 7:00 p.m.

Tuesday, May 12, 2026 2026-2027 Final Budget Hearing and Ca.nd1dates Forum
7:00 p.m.

Wednesday, May 20, 2026  Board of Trustees Meeting 6:00 pm.

Tuesday, June 16, 2026 Board of Trustees Meeting 7:00

TECHNOLOGY

The new network equipment has been mstalled The phones have been nsferred over

September. We can see a difference in the speed

PERSONNEL

$20.

After 20 years of dedwated 11b1 ary service Elleen McCarthy has decided to retire as of
October 30th. We wish her all the best in this next chapter of life.

STATISTICS

Patron Trafﬁc w thin: tﬁe Building
Staff Contmulng Educatlon Activity

ROCKVILLE CENTRE LIBRARY FRIENDS

The Board thanked the Friends for sponsoring the following programs:
o 2 LICM digital passes $3,000

Guggenheim Museum Lecture $300

Brian Rose lecture - With a Song in my Heart $300

Tiny Songbirds - $500

Play Date Concert - $700



Board of Trustees” Meeting page 5 September 18, 2025

Library Friends member, Ms. Grossman, discussed a Nintendo Switch 2 Mario raffle.
Tickets will be sold October 6 through November 23. The drawing will be held on
November 24.

There will be a Teen Smash Tournament the same month as the raffle and we hope the
raffle will be a success.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

Ms. Finck reviewed the reports of the Department Heads. She responded to questions
and comments from the Board. : -

OPPORTUNITY FOR BOARD MEMBERS

Ms. Kelly said she is getting many accolades from lerary patrons. They were very
happy with Yoga Joe as well as the handling of tutoring at the Library.” Many
compliments were given on how great the Library.looks afd the positive cha gES.

Ms. Faraday said her daughter attended the end of surimér dessert party and was able to
bring a friend who had not participated in the Summer Reading Program She said this
was a great idea to invite non—part101pants,to encourage thém 0 Jom next year’s reading

program. Both had a great time at the dess ftﬁparty'

ADJ OURNMENT-

The meeting was adjoumed at 8:07 p.m, on a motion made by Ms. Kelly, scconded by
Mr. Ludwig, and unanimously approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Priscilla Tringali
Clerk of the Board



10:27 AM Rockville Centre Public Library
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2025
Sep 30, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1033 - Flagstar Bank CD 1 99,000.00
1034 - Flagstar Bank CD 2 100,800.00
1054 - Flagstar Bank CD 3 50,000.00
1060 - Flagstar Checking 121,261.15
1061 - Flagstar Money Market 168,952.12
1062 - Flagstar Admin Checking 500.00
1070 - TD Bank General Checking 764,992 .43
1071 - TD Bank Money Market 1,155,035.50
1090 - Cash on Hand
1091 - Petty Cash 400.00
1092 - Cash Register Boxes 300.30
Total 1090 - Cash on Hand 700.30
Total CheckingfSavings 2,460,441.50
Other Current Assets
1111 - Prepaid Insurance 16,613.00
1112 - Accrued Interest 4,820.87
1805 - Due To/From Capital Fund -475.00
Total Other Current Assets 20,958.87
Total Current Assets 2,481,400.37
TOTAL ASSETS 2,481,400.37
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2000 - Federal Tax 893.77
2002 - Accrued Payroll 107,054.15
2005 - Accounts Payable - Audifor 55,298.43
2016 - Accrued NYS Retirement 68,737.60
2100 - Union Dues 13.81
2116 - Aflac 1,247.77
2117 - Guardian Dental -222.31
2120 - Retirement 628.33
Total Other Current Liabilities 233,650.95
Total Current Liabilities 233,650.95
Total Liabilities 233,650.95
Equity
3027 - Fund Balance Reserve Sick/Leave 81,186.23
3028 - Fund Balance Reserve Retirement 67,979.00
3030 - Fund Balance Committed/Computer 3,133.44
3900 - Fund Balance Unrestricted 2,039,454.06
Net Income 55,996.69
Total Equity 2,247,749.42
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,481,400.37

Page 1



10:28 AM

Accrual Basis

Rockville Centre Public Library

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2025

Income

4010 - Tax Revenue

4015 - Payment in Lieu of Taxes

4100 - Fines

4105 - Lost & Paid

4115 - Cash Discrepancies
4116 - Overage
4117 - Shortage

Total 4115 - Cash Discrepancies

4118 - Credit Card Fees - Square

4200 - State Aid

4300 - Interest Income

4400 - Book Sales

4405 - Xerox Photocopies

4410 - Commissions

4415 - Ear Buds-Flashdrives-Tote Bags
4430 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000 - Library Materlals and Programs
5010 - Books

5015 - E-bocks

5016 + Printed Books
5012 - Adult Books
5013 - Children Books
5014 - YA Books
5016 - Printed Books - Other

Total 5016 - Printed Bocks
5010 - Books - Other
Total 5010 - Books

5025 - Video Games
5027 - YA Video Games
5025 - Video Games - Other

Total 5025 - Video Games

5030 * Audio Books
5032 - Audio Books - Adult
5030 - Audic Books - Other

Total 5030 - Audic Books

5042 - Digital Video Discs
5035 - Adult DVD
5036 - Children's DVD
5042 - Digital Video Discs - Other

Total 5042 - Digital Video Discs

5050 - Periodicals/Newspapers
5070 - Online Catalog
5071 - ILS Circ Charges
5073 - ILS Borrower Charge
5070 - Online Catalog - Other

Totai 5070 - Online Catalog

5080 - Computer Reference Serv

Jul - Sep 25 Budget % of Budget
1,026,120.00 4,104,4898.00 25.0%
0.00 16,500.00 0.0%
1,806.47 7.000.00 25.8%
248.74
61.25
-3.05
58.20
-123.82
7,030.80 7,600.00 92.5%
14,302.06 50,000.00 28.6%
754.13 3,500.00 21.5%
1,617.00 8,000.00 20.2%
1,045.83
38.00
428.00 ©,000.00 4.8%
1,063,325.41 4,206,089.00 25.0%
1,053,325.41 4,206,089.00 25.0%
24,768.38 58,000.00 42.7%
14,055.78
1,759.59
64.44
0.00 90,000.00 0.0%
15,879.81 90,000.00 17.6%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
40,648.19 148,000.00 27.5%
49.94
0.00 3,200.00 0.0%
49.94 3,200.00 1.6%
5,828.33
0.00 20,000.00 0.0%
5,829.33 20,000.00 29.1%
2,067.18
121.34
0.00 10.000.060 0.0%
2,188.52 10,000.00 21.9%
3,438.97 14,350.00 24.0%
12,455.35
652.22
495.05 54,410.00 0.9%
13,602.62 54,410.00 25.0%
5,755.98 29,450.00 19.5%

Page 1



10:28 AM

Accrual Basis

Rockville Centre Public Library

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2025

Jul - Sep 25 Budget % of Budget
5280 - Pgms
5281 - Adult Pgms 13,990.85 51,500.00 27.2%
5282 - YA Pgms 1,460.55 7,500.00 19.5%
5283 - Children Pgms 9,423.91 27,000.00 34.9%
5297 - Museum Passes 8,925.00 10,000.00 89.3%
5298 - Gifts - Programs -2,350.00
5299 : Patron Fees -5,923.84
5301 - Gifts - Museum Passes -2,753.46
5280 - Pgms - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5280 - Pgms 22,773.01 96,000.00 23.7%
5300 - Sfreaming Services 1,375.26 6,000.00 22.9%
5000 - Library Materials and Programs - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5000 - Library Materiais and Programs 05,661.82 381,410.00 25.1%
5112 - Operations & Maintenance
5110  Equipment New 0.60 8,000.00 0.0%
5118 - Building Improvements 0.00
5120 - Equipment Repairs & Maint 214.85 30,000.00 0.7%
5130 - Equipment Service Contracts 14,017.00 65,500.00 21.4%
5140 + Building Repairs & Maint 3,402.26 26,000.00 13.1%
5150 - Grounds
5152 - Grounds Refuse 375.56
5154 - Grounds Gardening 5,750.25
5150 - Grounds - Other 0.00 21,000.00 0.0%
Total 5150 - Grounds 6,125.81 21,000.00 29.2%
5160 - Custodial Supplies 2,162.18 7,500.00 28.8%
5165 - Gas 208.20 17,000.00 1.2%
5170 - Water 2,838.32 5,500.00 51.6%
5180 - Electricity 19,331.02 55,000.00 35.1%
5190 - Telephone 2,408.48 5,000.00 48.2%
5192 - Data Communications 1,513.20 4,800.00 31.5%
5195 - Insurance 43,642.65 43,000.00 101.5%
5112 - Operations & Maintenance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5112 - Operations & Maintenance 95,862.13 288,300.00 33.3%
5119 - General Operations
5210 - Book Processing 54.53 3,0600.00 1.8%
5240 - Library & Office Supplies 9,711.63 23,000.00 42.2%
5250 - Printing & Publicity 799.10 550.00 145.3%
5260 - Postage 308.66 1,800.00 17.1%
5270 - Newsletter/Printing 5,433.00 17,500.00 31.0%
5275 - NLS Charges 22,003.00 22,000.00 100.0%
5119 - General Operations - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5119 - General Operations 38,300.92 67,850.00 56.5%
5309 - Administration
5310 - Payroli Service 1,631.18 8,000.00 20.4%
5311 - Qutside Services-Security 11,578.16 50,000.00 23.2%
5319 - Legal/Accounting
5320 - Legal 1,875.00
5319 - LegalfAccounting - Other 0.00 23,500.00 0.0%
Total 5319 - Legal/Accounting 1,875.00 23,500.00 8.0%
5329 - Conf/Mtg & Cont Ed
5330 - Conferences & Meetings 130.00
5331 - Continuing Education 793.20
5329 - ConfiMtg & Cont Ed - Other 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Total 5329 - Conf/Mtg & Cont Ed 923.20 2,000.00 46.2%

Page 2



10:28 AM Rockville Centre Public Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis July through September 2025

Jul-Sep 25 Budget % of Budget
5340 - Professional Dues 0.00 3,0600.00 0.0%
5345 - Secretary to Board 600.00 2,400.00 25.0%
5350 - Messenger Service 21.00 150.00 14.0%
5385 - Professional Fees 4,814.90 11,500.00 41.9%
5390 - Collection Agency Fees 210.80 900.00 23.4%
5409 - Salaries
5410 - F/T Librarians 243,066.07
5411 - PT Librarians 38,184.26
5412 - FIT Clerks 127,939.61
5413 - PIT Clerks 20,193.14
5414 - Senior Pages 10,622.57
5416 - FIT Maintenance 65,083.29
5419 : PIT Maintenance 5,481.20
5421 - FT Technology 21,169.92
5409 - Salaries « Other 0.00 2,176,583.00 0.0%
Total 5409 - Salaries 531,640.06 2,176,583.00 24.4%
5415 - Sicki/Leave Compensation 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
5420 - NYS Retirement 0.00 311,987.00 0.0%
5429 - SS & MC
5430 - Social Security 34,958.46
5435 - Medicare Expense 8,175.80
5429 - S8 & MC - Other 0.00 166,509.00 0.0%
Total 5429 - 8§ & MC 43,134.26 166,509.00 25.9%
54440 - Health Insurance 170,867.94 685,000.600 24.9%
5450 - Worker's Compensation 0.00 19,000.60 0.0%
5460 - Disability [nsurance 198.34 3,000.00 6.6%
5309 - Administration - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5309 - Administration 767,494.85 3,468,529.00 221%
Total Expense 997,328.72 4,206,089.00 23.7%
Net Income 55,996.69 0.00 100.0%

Page 3



Income
4010 -
4015 -
4100 -
4105 -
4115 -

Tax Revenue

Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Fines

Lost & Paid

Cash Discrepancies

4116 - Overage
4117 - Shortage

Total 4115 - Cash Discrepancies

4118 - Credit Card Fees - Square
4200 - State Aid

4300 - Interest Income

4400 - Book Sales

4405 - Xerox Photocopies

4410 - Commissions

4415 - Ear Buds-Flashdrives-Tote Bags

4430 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income
Gross Revenue

Expense

5000 - Library Materials and Programs

5010 - Books
5015 - E-books
5016 - Printed Books
5012 - Adult Books
5013 - Children Books
5014 - YA Books

5016 - Total Printed Books

Total 5010 - Books

5025 - Video Games
5027 - YA Video Games
5025 - Video Games
Total 5025 - Video Games

5030 + Audio Books
5032 - Audio Books - Adult
Total 5030 - Audio Books

5042 - Digital Video Discs
5035 - Adult DVD
5036 - Children’s DVD
Total 5042 - Digital Video Discs

5050 - Periodicals/Newspapers
5070 - Online Catalog

5071 - ILS Circ Charges
5073 - ILS Borrower Charge

5070 - Online Catalog - Other

Total 5070 - Online Catalog

5080 - Computer Reference Serv

5280 - Pgms
5281 + Adult Pgms
5282 - YA Pgms
5283 - Children Pgms
5297 - Museum Passes
5298 - Gifts - Programs
5299 - Patron Fees

5301 - Gifts - Museum Passes

Total 5280 - Pgms

5300 - Streaming Services

Total 5000 - Library Materials and Programs

Rockville Centre Public Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2025

TOTAL
Budget Jul 25 ALla 25 Sep 25 Jul - Sep 25 % of Budget
4,104,489.00 342,040.00  342,040.00  342,040.00 1,026,120.00 25.0%
16,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7,000.00 613.89 680.68 511.90 1,806.47 25.8%
101.99 112.76 33.99 248.74
2.10 50.00 9.15 61.25
-2.85 0.00 -0.20 -3.05
-0.75 50.00 8.95 58.20
-44,77 -58.09 -20.96 -123.82
7,600.00 0.00 7,030.80 0.00 7.,030.80 92.5%
50,000.00 4,762.71 4,877.18 4,662.17 14,302.06 28.6%
3,500.00 231.20 265.93 257.00 754.13 21.5%
8,000.00 478.69 626.44 511.87 1,617.00 20.2%
125.18 29.00 891.65 1,045.83
12.00 20.00 6.00 38.00
9,000.00 0.00 403.00 25.00 428.00 4.8%
4,206,089.00 348,320.14  356,077.70  348,927.57 1,053,325.41 25.0%
4,206,089.00 348,320.14  356,077.70  348,927.57 1,053,325.41 25.0%
58,000.00 18,730.00 2,993.08 3,045.30 24,768.38 42.7%
90,000.00
6,383.52 4,221.09 3,451.17 14,055.78
675.74 510.57 573.28 1,759.59
18.49 11.96 33.99 64.44
90,000.00 7.077.75 4,743.62 4,058.44 15,879.81 17.6%
148,000.00 25,807.75 7,736.70 7,103.74 40,648.19 27.5%
3,200.00
49.94 0.00 0.00 49.94
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,200.00 49.94 0.00 0.00 49.94 1.6%
20,000.00
1,886.68 1,906.38 2,036.27 5,829.33
20,000.00 1,886.68 1,906.38 2,036.27 5,829.33 29.1%
10,000.00
1,225.44 459.80 381.94 2,067.18
0.00 96.75 24.59 121.34
10,000.00 1,225.44 556.55 406.53 2,188.52 21.9%
14,350.00 2,474.25 588.87 375.85 3,438.97 24.0%
54,410.00
12,455.35 0.00 0.00 12,455.35
652.22 0.00 0.00 652.22
495.05 0.00 0.00 495.05
54,410.00 13,602.62 0.00 0.00 13,602.62 25.0%
29,450.00 5,480.98 275.00 0.00 5,755.98 19.6%
51,500.00 6,596.45 4,677.42 2,716.98 13,990.85 27.2%
7,500.00 420.00 855.00 185.55 1,460.55 19.5%
27,000.00 3,337.34 5,489.72 596.85 9,423.91 34.9%
10,000.00 6,610.00 1,815.00 500.00 8,925.00 89.3%
0.00 -1,150.00 -1,200.00 -2,350.00
-1,564.52 -3,078.00 -1,281.32 -5,923.84
0.00 -3,000.00 246.54 -2,753.46 ST
96,000.00 15,399.27 5,609.14 1,764.60 22,773.01 23.7%
6,000.00 426.51 484.46 464.29 1,375.26 22.9%
381,410.00 66,353.44 17,157.10 12,151.28 95,661.82 25.1%




5112 - Operations & Maintenance

5110 - Equipment New
5118 - Building Improvements
5120 - Equipment Repairs & Maint
5130 - Equipment Service Contracts
5140 + Building Repairs & Maint
5150 - Grounds

5152 - Grounds Refuse

5154 - Grounds Gardening
Total 5150 - Grounds

5160 - Custodial Supplies
5165 - Gas

5170 - Water

5180 - Electricity

5190 - Telephone

5192 - Data Communications
5195 - Insurance

Total 5112 - Operations & Maintenance

5119 - General Operations
5210 - Book Processing
5240 - Library & Office Supplies
5250 - Printing & Publicity
5260 - Postage
5270 - Newsletter/Printing
5275 - NLS Charges

Total 5119 - General Operations

5309 - Administration
5310 - Payroll Service
5311 - Qutside Services-Security

5319 + Legal/Accounting
5320 - Legal
Total 5319 - Legal/Accounting

5329 - ConfiMtg & Cont Ed
5330 - Conferences & Meetings
5331 - Continuing Education
Total 5329 - Conf/Mtg & Cont Ed

5340 - Professional Dues
5345 - Secretary to Board
5350 - Messenger Service
5385 - Professional Fees
5390 - Collection Agency Fees
5409 - Salaries

5410 - FIT Librarians

5411 - PIT Librarians

5412 + FIT Clerks

5413 - PIT Clerks

5414 - Senior Pages

5416 - F/T Maintenance

5419 - PIT Maintenance

5421 - FT Technology
Total 5409 - Salaries

5415 - Sick/Leave Compensation
5420 - NYS Retirement

5429 - §§ & MC
5430 - Social Security
5435 - Medicare Expense
Total 5429 - S8 & MC

5440 - Health Insurance

5450 - Worker's Compensation

5460 - Disability Insurance
Total 5309 - Administration

Total Expense
Net Income

8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30,000.00 21495 0.00 0.00 214.95 0.7%
65,500.00 639376 401640  3,606.84 14,017.00 21.4%
26,000.00 677.21 2,560.08 164.96 3,402.25 131%
21,000.00
187.78 93.89 93.89 375.56
2,550.25 1,600.00 1,600.00 5,750.25
21,000.00 273803 160380  1,693.69 6.125.81 29.2%
7,500.00 689.82 766.66 705.70 2,162.18 28.8%
17,000.00 69.25 66.51 70.44 206.20 1.2%
5,500.00 0.00 000 283839 2,836.39 51.6%
55,000.00 502195 720577  7,03.30 19,331.02 35.1%
5,000.00 798.58 804.95 804.95 2,408.48 48.2%
4,800.00 504.40 504.40 504.40 1,513.20 31.5%
43,000.00 000 4364265 0.00 43,642.65 101.5%
288,300.00 17,107.95 61,261.31 17,492.87 95,862.13 33.3%
3,000.00 20.95 16.79 16.79 54.53 1.8%
23,000.00 567352 303382  1004.29 9,711.63 42.2%
550.00 0.00 0.00 799.10 799.10 145.3%
1,800.00 158.66 150.00 0.00 308.66 17.1%
17,500.00 274800  2,000.00 685.00 5,433.00 31.0%
22,000.00 22,003.00 0.00 0.00 22,003.00 100.0%
67,850.00  30,60413 520061 2,505.18 38,309.92 56.5%
8,000.00 815.47 531,13 284.59 1,631.19 20.4%
50,000.00 501028 342672  3,141.16 11,578.16 23.2%
23,500.00
625.00 625.00 625.00 1,875.00
23,500.00 625.00 625.00 625.00 1.875.00 8.0%
2,000.00
0.00 130.00 0.00 130.00
793.20 0.00 0.00 793.20
2,000.00 793.20 130.00 0.00 923.20 46.2%
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,400.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 600.00 25.0%
150.00 6.00 9.00 6.00 21.00 14.0%
11,500.00 1,799.95 9995  2915.00 4,814.90 41.9%
900.00 49.60 99.20 62.00 210.80 23.4%
2,176,583.00
111,784.56 6529675 6598476  243,066.07
1465207 1136169  12,170.50 38,184.26 A
58,956.30  34.428.87 3455444 12793961 fohaE
760860 646984  6,114.70 20,193.14 Pay
4,660.71 309697  2764.89 1052257 Periods |
2405202 1611429  24916.98 65,083.29 26.9% |
257323 1,565.65 1,342.32 5,481.20 -
925519 5957.36  5957.37 21,169.92
2.176,58300  233,542.68 14429142 15380596  531,640.06 24.4%
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
311,987.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
166,509.00
17,199.61 8,584.51 917434 34,958.46
4,022.51 2,007.65 214564 8,175.80
166,509.00  21,222.12  10,592.16  11,319.98 43,134.26 25.9%
68500000 7339268  49,769.02  47,706.24  170,867.94 24.9%
19,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3,000.00 405.38 -103.63 -103.41 198.34 6.6%
3,468,520.00 __ 337,862.36__ 209.669.97 21996252  167,494.85 22.1%
4,206,080.00 __ 451,007.88 29328890 25211185 _ 997,328.72 23.1%
-103,607.74 62,788.71 96,815.72 55,996.69




10:33 AM ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY - CAPITAL FUND

10/01/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2025
Sep 30, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Flagstar Checking 437,676.46
Total Checking/Savings 437,676.46
Other Current Assets
1400 - Grant Receivable 9,847.00
Total Other Current Assets 9,847.00
Total Current Assets 447,523.46
TOTAL ASSETS 447,523.46
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
1900 - Due to General Fund -475.00
2005 + Accounts Payable - Auditor 100,323.56
Total Other Current Liabilities 99,848.56
Total Current Liabilities 90,848.56
Total Liabilities 90,848.56
Equity
3200 - Unrestricted Fund Balance 529,487.73
3400 - Committed for Meeting Room -105,254.24
Net Income -76,558.59
Total Equity 347,674.90
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 447,523.46

Page 1



10:34 AM ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY - CAPITAL FUND

10/01/25 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis September 2025
Unclassified TOTAL
Income 0.00 0.00
Expense
6010 - Building Improvement 6,711.87 6,711.87
Total Expense 6,711.87 6,711.87
Net Income -6,711.87 -6,711.87

Page 1



10:35 AM ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY - CAPITAL FUND

10/01/25 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July through September 2025
Unclassified TOTAL
Income 0.00 0.00
Expense
5601 - New Meeting Room Project 37,160.50 37,160.50
5603 - Replace HVAC/Helen Kraus Rm. 632.54 832.54
5605 - 2025-2026 Tech Updates 3,478.46 3,478.46
5606 - Children's Room Updates 7.810.22 7,810.22
5607 - Landscaping 20,765.00 20,765.00
6010 - Building Improvement 6,711.87 6,711.87
Total Expense 76,558.59 76,558.59
Net Income -76,558.59 -76,558.59

Page 1



10:31 AM ROCKVILLE CENTRE LIBRARY - ENDOWMENT FUND

10/01/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2025
Sep 30, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1023 - FLAGSTAR SAVINGS 34,188.79
1024 - FLAGSTAR CHECKING 636.95
Total Checking/Savings 34,825.74
Total Current Assets 34,825.74
TOTAL ASSETS 34,825.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
4000 - Auditor - Accounts Payable 914.76
Total Other Current Liabilities M4.76
Total Current Liabilities 914,76
Total Liabilities H4.76
Equity
3110 - REST - BONGIORNO 24,31
3120 - REST - SEIDENBERG 986.97
3130 - REST - LIBRARY TO YOUR DOOR -1,038.36
3150 - REST - KIMS CORNER (FORGACH) £§95.89
3155 - REST - FAMILY PLACE (Joe Price) 1,043.91
3160 ' REST - GELSTON 1,610.00
3180 - REST - BISHOP LT BKS 216
3181 - RES CHILDS ROOM 1,000.00
3187 - REST-LEBRON 500.00
3200 - UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 28,737.19
Net Income 278.91
Total Equity 33,910.98

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 34,825.74

Page 1



10:32 AM

10/01/25
Accrual Basis

ROCKVILLE CENTRE LIBRARY - ENDOWNMENT FUND
Profit & Loss by Class

September 2025

Income
4300 - Interest Income

Total Income
Expense

Net Income

Unclassified

TOTAL

91.20 91.20
91.20 91.20

0.00 0.00
91.20 91.20

Page 1



10:32 AM ROCKVILLE CENTRE LIBRARY - ENDOWMENT FUND

10/01/25 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July through September 2025
Unclassified TOTAL
Income
4300 - Interest Income 278.91 278.91
Total Income 278.91 278.91
Expense 0.00 0.00
Net Income 278.91 278.91

Page 1



ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Library Board of Trustees invites you to make suggestions for
their consideration for improved services and programs.

Patron’s name

Address

Phone no. Date

ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Library Board of Trustees invites you to make suggestions for
their consideration for improved services and programs,

Mo Jogen s hen
\gg\u\ Fim Tt
huyle A5 55

Patron’s name -

>Q&~n®vﬁm - L 7 -y - =

rhone no.

ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Library Board of Trustees invites you to make suggestions for
their consideration for improved services and programs.

\gmxm\ @Qf\ mo&@ é@wﬁwa@
e

4

&) \.Hl'iﬂ&sﬁf\ *OL\N&(FQ,\,&%

Patron’s name __ . e .
L.

Address

Phiarma nn ) Tata

re

ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Library Board of Trustees invites you to make suggestions for
their consideration for improved services and programs.

(@@\(/0, ///VP A S G

\V.%Lm\asbmﬂ,\r,@rﬂ Excel hass
Seced  as & NORTERRE
e Peayriner Exce sy (et I

)

crarrenily fakang SN\

Aol N aduance |

Patron’s name

Address

e






ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY
Susan Finck — Director’s Report
October 23, 2025
Announcements

A patron shared their appreciation for the library and sent a thoughtful $100 donation.

Correspondence

The suggestion box notices are included in the packet for the Board’s review.

Committee Reports

* Budget and Finance — October 7, 2025

¢ Personnel

* Facilities and Technology — October 14, 2025
e Policy

Unfinished Business

HVAC Replacement Project

John A. Grillo’s Office has approved Payment No. 1 to JNS Heating Services in the amount of
$7,600. This payment covers costs related to the issuance of required bonds and insurance. A
copy of the letter from Grillo’s Office, along with the application for payment, is attached for
your review. A motion is needed to approve this payment. Our tentative date to begin
installation of the HVAC system is November 24.

New York State Public Library Construction Grant

HVAC Replacement — Helen Kraus Community Room (2025-2026 Grant Cycle)

The Funding Recommendations Advisory Committee of Library Directors and the Nassau
Library System have recommended that the Rockville Centre Public Library receive $121,191 in
State Construction Aid. These recommendations have been forwarded to Albany for review by
the Division of Library Development (DLD) and the Dormitory Authority of the State of New
York (DASNY).

Refurbishment of Helen Kraus and Small Community Room

We have received quotes for abatement services, carpet installation, painting and AV updates in
the Helen Kraus and Small Community rooms. The Facilities and Technology Committee met
on October 14 and decided to table the AV updates and bring in additional companies to solicit
quotes for this work. The committee would like to review the attached estimates with the Board
and discuss moving forward. Our tentative schedule to complete this work is between November
24-December 29.




Updates to the Public Restrooms

We have received quotes from Belfor and are awaiting a quote from Parsons Floors for the
suggested renovations to the public bathrooms. The Facilities and Technology Committee met on
October 14, 2025 and determined that we would like to reevaluate the condition of the current
flooring before moving forward with the epoxy floor update.

New Business

Financial Report for Year-Ended June 30, 2025

Al Coster, Managing Partner at Baldessari and Coster, is scheduled to present the audited
financial statement for year ended June 30, 2025. The report is included in the Board packet for
the Trustees' review.

2026 1.8 & Associated Services Fee (Integrated Library System)

The proposed ILS & Associated Services budget and fees with supporting data was forwarded to
the Board prior to the meeting. The Library's 2026 proposed fee is $54,346.64 whichis a .9 % or
$502.62 increase from 2025. ILS requests that Member Library Boards vote on the
recommended budget and fee schedule and also appoint the Director to submit the authorized
form to NLS. A vote on these resolutions is requested at the Board meeting to ensure a timely
response to ILS. A copy of the resolution will be provided at the meeting for the Board
President's signature.

2026-2027 NLS Member Library Support

NLS is requesting member library board approval for calendar years 2026 and 2027. On
October 3™, supporting data from the Nassau Library System (NLS) regarding the 2026-2027
Member Library Support Request were forwarded to the Board. The proposed increase is 1%
phased in over 2 years. Our current 2025 membership support is $22,003. We would see a total
increase over the two years of $230 (each year our support would increase $115). There will be
a virtual information session/hearing on Monday, October 20, 2025 at 7:00 PM for any trustees
who wish to review the proposal in detail or ask questions.

Book Purchasing

Baker & Taylor, a long-time major book distributor to public libraries throughout the country, is
in the process of shutting down operations. As a result, we have pivoted to purchasing materials
from alternate vendors to ensure there is no disruption to our collection maintenance and
services. We have registered with OMNIA Partners, a national group purchasing organization
that allows public entities to use contracts established by other state and local governments. As a
result, we are able to buy books from vendors that are not currently on a New York State
contract while remaining in compliance with New York State procurement laws.

Personnel

After almost 20 years of service, Reference Librarian, Eileen McCarthy, will be retiring at the
end of this month. Throughout her career, she has been a valuable member of our team-—
coordinating the Library to Your Door home delivery service, leading book discussions, and
providing expert reader’s advisory to countless patrons. Her commitment to connecting readers



with the right books has left a lasting impact on our community. We wish her all the best in her
well-earned retirement.

Community Qutreach

Molloy University’s Parent & Alumni Weekend was held on October 17, 18, 19. RVC Chamber
members were invited to provide information to be posted on Molloy’s Parent Portal, reaching
parents, alumni, and visitors headed to campus for the weekend. Our marketing team quickly
sprang into action putting together an attractive, informative flyer for the visiting families and
students. A copy is attached.

Statistics
The following reports provide an overview of library usage and activity during the month of
June:

s Program Attendance

e Museum Pass Activity

e Material Circulation

e Patron Traffic within the Building

Rockville Centre Library Friends -
Thank you to the Friends for their continued sponsorship of The Frick museum pass.




ROCKVILLE CENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY
Discover the Possibilities!
More Than Books—We’re Your Community Hub!

Live in the dorms? Your Library awaits!

Rockville Centre Public Library invites
Molloy University students who live on campus to
sign up for a FREE one-year Resident Library Card.
Simply bring proof of Molloy enrollment, photo ID,
dorm residence and your home address.

With your card, you’ll have access to:

Stop by and explore everything Rockville Centre Public
Library has to offer—just a few miles from campus!

221 N. Village Ave. Rockville Centre, NY ¢ 516-766-6257
Follow us! €3@ @ RVCLibrary.org

it s S




September 2025 Adult Program

Attendance
Title Start Date In-person Virtual Total
Chi Gong with Marianna Farina 9/2/2025 9 9
Tuesday Yoga with Joe 97212025 10 6 16
Current Events with Richard Skolnik 9/3/2025 11 11
Comell Cooperative Gardening Program $/3/2025 10 10
Evening Yoga with MaryClare 9/3/2025 10 4 14
Scribblers: A Writing Workshop (Virtual) 9/3/2025 7 7
Let's Play Bridge 9/4/2025 4 4
Game Night 9/4/2025 15 15
Adult Chess Club 9/5/2025 4 4
The Poet's Craft 9/5/2025 1 11
Apple/Android Help 9/8/2025 2 2
Monday Mysteries with Eileen McCarthy 9/8/2025 9 9
Monday Afternoon Games 9/8/2025 34 34
An Evening with Carol Hoenig (In-person) 9/8/2025 18 18
Knit 1, Purl 2 and Crochet too! with Lupe Velazquez 9/8/2025 2 2
Meditation with MaryClare 9/8/2025 I 3 4
Learn Excel with Cheryl Clifford 9/9/2025 5 5
Chi Gong with Marianna Farina 9/9/2025 o 9 g
Tuesday Yoga with Joe $/9/2025 11 5 16
Simply Stronger with Marilyn Bunger 9/10/2025 17 8 25
Current Events with Richard Skolnik 9/10/2025 12 12
Cover'to Cover with Gretchen Browne 9/10/2025 15 15
Evening Yoga with MaryClare 9/10/2025 1c 3 13
Writer's Workshop with Barbara Novack (in-person) 9/10/2025 7 7
Drawing with Maria 9/11/2025 26 26
Let's Play Bridge 9/11/2025 4 4
Game Night 9/11/2025 i5 I5
Defensive Driving 9/13/2025 38 38
Monday Afternoon Games 9/15/2025 30 30
Wills, Probates, Trusts & More with Attorney Kathleen Rose 9/15/2025 17 17
Knitting and Crochet Circle 9/15/2025 0 0
Let's Libby 9/15/2025 0 0
Meditation with MaryClare 9/15/2025 2 5 7
Learn Excel with Cheryl Clifford 9/16/2025 6 6
Chi Gong with Marianna Farina 9/16/2025 9 9
Tuesday Yoga with Joe 9/16/2025 9 6 15
Wise Guys of Long Island: Owls with Dianne Taggart 9/16/2025 20 20
By the Book: Historical Fiction with Sarah Siegel 9/16/2025 10 5 15
Simply Stronger with Marilyn Bunger 9/17/2025 17 10 27
Current Events with Richard Skolnik 9/17/2025 13 13
Evening Yoga with MaryClare 9/17/2025 10 4 14

Adult Program Attendance September 2025



Drawing with Maria 9/18/2025 22 22
The New Frick Collection with Professor Thomas Germano 9/18/2025 36 36
Constitution and Current Affairs with James Coll 9/18/2025 13 9 22
Let's Play Bridge 9/18/2025 4 4
Game Night 9/18/2025 18 18
Adult Take & Make Craft: Fall Terrarium 9/19/2025 25 25
Short Story Discussion with Mindy Mangot 9/19/2025 15 15
Apple/Android Help 9/22/2025 4 &
Monday Afternoon Games 9/22/2025 36 36
Knitting and Crochet Circle 9/22/2025 2 2
Meditation with MaryClare 9/22/2025 1 5
Chi Gong with Marianna Farina 9/23/2025 6 6
Tuesday Yoga with Joe 9/23/2025 10 6 16
Simply Stronger with Marilyn Bunger 9/24/2025 13 4 17
Current Events with Richard Skolnik 9/24/2025 | Cancelled - Rosh Shoshana 0
Evening Yoga with MaryClare 9/24/2025 14 2 16
Drawing with Maria 9/25/2025 22 22
Hand Quilting 9/25/2025 12 12
Let's Play Bridge 9/25/2025 4 4
The Real Deal: Non-fiction Book Discussion 9/25/2025 5 5
Game Night 9/25/2025 2.2 22
Friday Flicks: Living 9/26/2025 10 10
Monday Afternoon Games 9/29/2025 32 32
Knit 1, Purl 2 and Crochet too! with Lupe Velazquez 9/29/2025 1 1
Meditation with MaryClare 9/29/2025 1 4 5
Chi Gong with Marianna Farina 9/30/2025 8 8
Tuesday Yoga with Joe - Cancelled by Programmer 9/30/2025 0
4-Part Financial Workshop with Kyle Hauptman 9/30/2025 9 9
706 197 903

Adult Program Attendance September 2025



YA Statistics September 2025

Date Day | Platform Activity YA |Program
9-Sep-25| Tue | Zoom |D+D (gr 5-9) 5 1
12-Sep-25] Fri Video Game Meetup (gr 6-12) 6 1
15-Sep-25( Mon SSHS Back-to-School Night 1
16-Sep-25| Tue | Zoom |D+D (gr 5-9) 5 1
17-Sep-25| Wed SSMS Back-to-School Night 1
19-Sep-25| Fri Teen Café (gr 6-12) 0 1
23-5ep-25| Tue | Zoom |[D+D (gr 5-9) 6 1
26-Sep-25( Fri Video Game Design (gr 5-9) 4 1
29-Sep-25( Mon Community Service: Checkmate Chess Helper (gr 7-12) 5 1
30-Sep-25| Tue | Zoom ([D+D (gr 5-9) 4 1
SEP Take and Make| Community Service: Teen Reviews (gr 6-12) (3 YA; 6 reviews) 3 1

SEP Take and Make| Community Service: Letters to Vets (gr 6-12) {0 YA; 0 letters) 0 0

SEP Passive  |100 Books Before Graduation (gr 7-12) ( YA registered) 1
Totals 38 12

Page lof1l



September 2025 J Statistics
Date | 7 Program. Children] Adult [ Total [Program [ Librarianied
1-Sep-25| Mon |Library Closed: Labor Day Library Closed
2-Sep-25| Tue |10:30 Play Date (15mos-4yrs) 25 25 50 1 1
3-Sep-25| Wed
4-Sep-25| Thu
5-Sep-25] Fri |9:30 Play Hooray (6mos-5yrs) 19 15 34 1 0
10:30 Play Hooray (6mos-5yrs) 21 14 35 1 0
6-Sep-25] Sat
7-Sep-25( Sun
8-Sep-25( Mon |10am Storytime (18m-5yrs) 15 16 31 1 1
11am Tot Spot (b-17moes) 13 14 27 1 1
8-Sep-25| Tue [10:30 Play Date (15mos-4yrs) 24 24 48 1 1
Class Visit @ SSHS 20 1 21 1 1
Class Visit @ SSHS 24 1 25 1 1
6:30 Rock and Read (1-5yrs) 7 1 18 1 0
10-Sep-25f Wed |10am MCC {aduits) 4 8 12 1 0
11-Sep-25 Thu [9:30 Aardvarks (6mos - 4yrs) 22 22 44 1 0
10:30 Aardvarks (6mos - 4yrs) 18 22 40 1 0
3:30pm Afternoon Craft {3-5yrs) 11 8 19 1 1
12-Sep-28| Fri |Brown Bag Book Club (3-6yrs) 12 kits made 11 0 11 1 1
10am Storytime (18m-2yrs) 17 13 30 1 1
1tam OMO (3-5yrs}) 11 0 11 1 1
2:30 Library Babies {birth-pre-walker) 2 2 4 1 1
13-Sep-25] Sat
14-Sep-25] Sun
15-Sep-25f Mon |10am Storytime {18m-5yrs) 13 12 25 1 1
11am Tot Spot (b-17mos) 12 10 22 1 1
16-Sep-25| Tue |Back-to-School Nights 4 0
17-Sep-25| Wed [10am MCC (adults) 1 5] 7 1 0
3:30 OMO (3-5yrs) 4 0 4 1 1
7pm 4th-6th Gr Book Group {gr 4-6) 6 0 8 1 1
18-Sep-25] Thu |Back-to-School Night - Riverside 1 0
9:30 Aardvarks (Bmos - 4yrs) 23 20 43 1 0
10:30 Aardvarks (6mos - 4yrs) 23 21 44 1 0
19-Sep-25] Fri  {9:30 Play Hooray (6mos-5yrs) 13 14 27 1 0
10:30 Play Hooray {(Bmos-5yrs) 18 15 33 1 0
4pm Matters of the Heart (gr K-5) 15 0 15 1 0
20-Sep-25| Sat |[10:30 We FLY Together (6mos-4yrs) 15 16 31 1 0
21-Sep-25] Sun
22-Sep-25] Mon |10am Storytime (18m-5yrs) 14 13 27 1 1
i1am Tot Spot (b-17mos) 16 15 31 1 1
23-Sep-25] Tue
24-Sep-25| Wed |10:30am RLY - did not come 0 0] ] 0 0
11am RLY - did not come 0 0 0 0 0

Page 1 of 2




September 2025 ) Statlstlcs

: P | Children | Adult | Total_ |Program [ Librarian-led
3 30 OMO (3 5yrs) 6 0 6 1 1
25-Sep-25] Thu [9:30 Aardvarks (Bmos - 4yrs) 22 19 41 1 o
10:30 Aardvarks (8mos - 4yrs) 19 17 36 1 o
26-Sep-25| Fri |10am Storytime (18m-2yrs) 17 14 31 1 1
11am CMO (3-5yrs) 8 0 8 1 1
27-Sep-25| Sat
28-Sep-25| Sun
29-Sep-25| Mon [10am Storytime {18m-5yrs) 15 13 28 1 1
11am Tot Spot (b-17mos) 13 12 25 1 1
4pm Checkmate Chess (gr 2-6) 7 0 7 1 1
30-Sep-25| Tue
SEP| Passive [White Board: Back-to-Schoo! Word Search 1 1
SEP| Passive [1000 Books Before Kindergarten 1 1
“TOTALS 544 413| 957 45 25
Children lmAdult % Total |Program th:'arian-led

Page 2 of 2




Museum Pass Activity September 2025

Name Reservations

9/11 Memorial & Museum 3
Cradle of Aviation 12
Empire Pass 5
Frick Collection 14
Garvies Point Museum and Preserve 1
Guggenheim 5
Intrepid Museum |
Long Island Children's Museum 16
Long Island Museum of American Art, History, and Carriages 2
Long [sland Music and Entertainment Hall of Fame 4
MoMA | The Museum of Modern Art 6
Museum of Moving Images 2
Nassau County Firefighters Museum 6
Nassau County Museum of Art 9
New York Botanical Garden 12
New York Hall of Science 4
The New York Historical 2
Old Westbury Gardens 21
Total 125




uodey sonsnels Alyuow DAY

VEET LSL 624 873 SZOEGE0T AL
SZL0T 2901 969 1L €26 fATA Y LLG [0y 188 98 Z56 L06 0£0T S0Z-FT0T M
ERTOT (473 LYEE 992 £88 68 vZ6 [459 0989 veg 0LL FPOT TZL FZ0Z-EZ0T Ad
08601 LE9 i) 659 9£6 £Lg 156 ogg 0.8 farac 586 2601 1921 ECOT-TEOT Ad
g6glLl BS6 £L8 188 £EEl 286 256 £L8 054 Liot £58 44" £86 Z202-TZOT Ad
SeLel SER 85 668 9zl 9.8 816 Z8LE o8 0oLl cill 866 erl TZOZ-0Z0T Ad

9Z0Z-0C0L pEoeld SPIOH

SS60Y Selel ZL8EL 8L0s51 SZ0T-5¢0¢ Ad
BELTSL Syl L5521 45313 295zl [A2-198 08641 1854 12248 LIOEL L99E} b0s5t L5851 GE02-vZ0T Ad
TovZaT sLozl 90921 S80€L LE8E] LBZEL 00E'eL 09Tt 6v8Z1 PSBET YPEET SEE9T S8bST FCOT-EZOT AL
ELVEST S9VET GEVET ETS5ET 056¥1 206¢l GETHT goITT ZLpEL rert ZI6ET 8¥9TT 6T6ET ETOZ-LT0L A2
$60TTT 6690T 03856 Z000T 6¢90T #4433 7956 8568 L066 20001 5946 SPLIT ELBTT TLOT-TTZOT A
€901 9v10T 6868 £868 9656 S006 T8 866 0506 00T 5¥Z6 1136 69t TZOZ-0L0C Ad

T Al

HTOT-0Z0Z Pamausy @ NG peydayd swsy|

B2BLT S0¥8 0LL6 ELECL 92028207 Ad
S1Ze0L gzie 0i¥8 LoLg 818 LLSL Q.08 90LL 1258 1818 6106 59201 ELE0L SE0e+20Z Ad
LSL80T BYLL 6518 €€16 oped 588 £lo8 B8ZT8 1618 Y6 Faa ] Treiy Lp00T PZ0Z-£Z0Z Ad
€6eLLL [874: £858 G598 06201 FA TS (17457 L9404 5999 6Y56 Z26v6 SOZLE £SLCL £20Z-220Z Ad
6201 0506 98 8vi6 1G¥6 S6l8 99/1 0808 2206 £968 £¥16 91901 2898 CZ0T-TTOT Ad
YEG6Y SPlL SLEL [R:1%4 045€ FARR Obit 8810 6409 Yig9 [4:173 848 526 TZ0Z-0Z0Z Ad

9Z0Z-0THL U] paIay] swiay

£E0EL 8¥Oy 2691 £62v 92025207 Ad
cLi6t 168t 9z6¢ [2jc3-4o [A2n 4 6T8E 555¢ Lizy | FAR4 LSt [£4:14 PAL 4 9gZy SZ0TPZ0T Ad
01TES Zp8e 69t [als1nd 3 SoSt 8iTp 0Pge LS6E G504 L8V 666% £208 LO6Y YEOT-EZ0T Ad
28y veLE slav pebt 126V 0ELr Le0y oSy 109% 0EbS 969t (7343 5€L £ZDZ-ZZ0L Ad
9gTil Los 892 ool 6SLL €66 9z0l L¥6 566 L8 L6 2ol 156 CZ0E-TL0T Ad
[3:149% 688 84L a16 686 616 v6el GSPL £86 £90¢ V46 0gg 88 TZOZ-0Z0Z Ad

MG
9202-0Z0Z Pomausy SWaH

<EBLE 1808 0216 S2101 9202-520Z Ad
L2¥v0L g¥58 £298 LT84 0ES8 E£veL S5E¥8 0zeL .28 0ESE 6E08 56001 LiSL) S20gZ0Z Ad
T6Z60T €18 BEER 2848 FAx] BLCG 09r6 S¥9L ¥BLR 9/68 S968 B0ETT 84501 vT0Z-ET0T A
ayapIl 1896 yZog 6806 £2T001 2IS6 [A=1 101 865 5088 9156 91¢6 9LTTT v6TTT €C0Z-EZ0T Ad
898011 BETOT 7688 8668 06v6 1848 PESS L1083 7168 0ETH £E8E TZe0T 2Z60T CCOT-TZ0T A
TZonnt L5L6 T1e8 TL08 £098 9808 LT¥B €Za8 £908 0868 0828 1106 [44 ¥ T20Z-020Z M

SRS 5!

9Z07-0Z0¢ IND pyIsyd sway

Hoday sonsiels AlQUoW SAY



Hoday sonsiels Ajluuopw DAY

FSE €4 16 L6l 92025208 Ad
066 TL €6 a9 18 SL o8 £r €8 @ 69 98 481 520Z-¥T0T Ad
EL8 FA4 €9 73 18 ¥9 €9 BE 8t 6L £9 56 €91 PI0T-EZ0T Ad
€907 €L £aT 84 94, 58 (43 LE €6 L S8 0T 181 £20Z-ZTTOT Ad
301 9ey BLY €L L) ToY 517 68 [44 8L 96 £8 14 TTOT-TLOT Ad

TZ0Z-0T0T Ad

0Z0Z-630C Ad

9T0T-6T0T PPPY suoked

0521 L9g 0118 TO8E 92085202 Ad
FAAY 4 EI5€E b2 LBEE 95pE 88T€E 09¢E 962€ [4-14 69EE TE5E QLLE EQLE STOT-PE0T Ad
[4irdy 4 glEe Geee 325 BZye LLE 2313 SPIE FHEe 09vE TLpE 959¢€ PISE PEOT-ETOT A
L1743 LSTE LLTE GiTe 91ee S01E 1913 096z TL8T PLGT oLze LSTE 0ZZe £T0T-TIOT Ad
GlEEE £90€ 8S8Z ST9T 992 T99z [A2T4 6oz GY9¢ [21:4:F4 P6LT 7567 1]8:74 TTOT-ITOT A
918LE Tise E0ET 9LEZ ESEE Lree B6LT L5¢¢ 97T 6LET 444 97Tt j7ANS TEDEZ-0L0E Ad
T6L1e 910z 8LIT IETT 0152 £86Z BIOE EELT LO0E STLE £5¢E 6LVE 1843 0Z0Z-6TOT Ad

9Z0Z-6T0T SUoiied 3ALDY

56P5.L 60lEg L1082 §.11T 92025202 Ad
909582 T80T OFOET PEETL GLOET SL8TT [T T60TZ 96TET 860FE E0ESE 6Lt AR YA ST0T-FE20T Ad
£86662 £00zT 61687 [A 444 1€55T oZere £9EKZ 8ZLIE ZLBET T69SE 7414 YLS0E SE6LE PTOT-ETOT Ad
9ETPOE |TErT FOVT Yoy 9LLLT Leeke ET0ST TL1EE f:Tdt144 89TLE 6809% ££89T E0ZST €T0T-TT0T Ad
Z6965Z 9g7TL 18507 09LTE 6E0ET 59207 TLBET TSE6T 0geTe 56912 LETTE L29YE 80THT TT0T-TTOT Ad
LTLP6T Bo6T 1821 0ZSEY TBEST €L551 SEEST StBBT [ 44 /41 £Z96T TEPeT 585E% 79611 TEOT-0L0T A
81492 90 i1 LL SSLET SS68T 9046 rireve [44414 LVSEE $820E 4558 S£66E CTOT-6TOT Ad

970Z-6T0Z Suondesuel} (2101

29¢h 141548 09¢1 9651 92025202 Ad
LZSLT 224 PLET 09zt 86ET FLET geal SGET SPPT BSPT 1191 £LST T84T STOT-VEOT Ad
0¥98T Lorl 5091 1248 |8:143 Sivy 925t ervl 8val 6651 6FFL 43 L9l PEOT-EC0T Ad
60061 Sivl gLyl L5EL 6651 Sovk ¥eol 9.EL 6591 0591 0041 Le8l y581 ETOT-TTOT A
64081 8T5l ¥8ElL [4:148 s0gl 60EL ¢85l 3441 9b5L €591 .8} S651 4991 CCOE-TE0E A

L8481 2251 LpEL agrlL BLG} b ZA0 9931 742 [5:140 olel £481 LA81 ogie TEOT-0T0T A4

9Z0Z-020Z PRI SPIOH




poday sonsneis A|YIuoi DAY

925 0ee S¥l 191 9202520 Ad
S60€ £z £ET 144 Zle 281 BEE 151 vLE A 052 %4 v6e SZ0Z-F20Z Ad
6E0E 98e [3:14 174 [A:14 154 vog [X44 Z5¢ 8y £¥L [444 £9% YZ0ZT-ET07 Ad
LiZE Lor [4:14 98T LLE 86T SLE 062 5%¢ 192 LEZ g8l 08t ELOL-LLOL A4

LT0T-1207 Ad

9z07-zZ0¢ @8esn Apms 120D 3 dnoso

g8l zek 28 92025207 Ad
szz 518 LE) 9T 8¢ Z61 as £ ST0T-F0T Ad
61 LLE £IT 0LE we 16 v 7z YEOT-£20T Ad

£207-7207 Ad

9Z0Z-Troz({sueddiped Jo g) asn wooy Ajjunwiwon

5¢ 2L 1t 8 92025208 Ad
b6l Ll 13 L 328 X4 6l 8l i s Zl L ¥ STOT-FTOT Ad
90z 8l ve 1554 ;14 Ll [44 £1 e f4 o1 5 4 YEOT-EZOL M
26l L al %4 Ze (14 22 &l f44 €2 P § ¥ ET0Z-Z20Z Ad
cLl Ll 9 A gl o L vl gL [4 L Z [ TT0T-TIOT A3
] 0 0 0 0 0 D [t} ] 0 0 0 0 TEOZ-0L0C Ad

0 QIAQD- Q98010 | LE 6E 4 o1 BE 4 ve Li § 0Z0Z-GTOT A

aZ0Z-6T0T (S1Uana pa|npayas) Bsn Wooy AJUnwWiEo)

6.2 Brz|eel 951 92025202 Ad
6L11 88 0ot €6 86 9L 08 86 S L0T Sit 01 SP1 ST0T-FZ0T Ad
L9VE gh ol Sel 88 £6 56 8 59% E9T €Lt VAT a1 YTOT-ETOT Ad
GGLT 05T 15T [4A4" LLT ozt [£A} 1141 €91 S91 LLT 65¢ (448 ETOT-TLOT A4

St 9z i1 T0T-TTOT A

{140M uoISUSIXKT 30y 53.283) 920Z-TZ0T (131M} SUOISSIS [EI0), 39UITILY S5D[2IM,

£rrl e/ 1004 L 9e08-620¢ Ad
6806 9€L 9gL ZE8 S8 VPEL B3] E1e [47 ETL T5L 854 [A:/4 STOT-FTOT A4
1658 219 ZZl 0S4 FA¥S £EL 71 519 869 LZL 8TL LZ8 6TL YZOZ-EZOZ M
0v¥8 S6L 154 0sL 819 05L 6LL LT9 SoL €2L 819 L €09 EZOZT-ZZOZ M

TL0Z-TZ07 A

970Z-1202 Suoissag Jaand o) Nignd



uoday sonsnels AlUuop JAY

(41

0§

61

920E-520¢ Ad

STOT-FTOT Ad

PE0T-ET0OT Ad

EC0T-TTOT Ad

FLOT-TTOT 1M

aual + oIy

{szsz)sad asnm

£gl k4 £F [4 92025208 Ad
T4 9g €L 69 »a £ 69 S8 08 o1 [} STOT-FTOT M
e 0z FA gl £l ] ;1% 8 vT A BL YTOT-ET0T M

ETOT-TTOT M

9Z0Z-TZ0T |EMaURJ + 10§24 1Z)Qd $ooqoelpny

4 e ¥€ 920246202 Ad
P43 8z ot 0f 7€ iz 9z vE 53 zE 14 Szoz-reoz Ad
sz ¥z D v FAS 91 18 12 9T et 61 tT0Z-E20Z Ad

€20Z-TZ0Z M

7

GZOZ-LZOT |EMBURL 3 1NORIBYD (zzzziss|pumy
€L Ll 14 14 92025200 Ad
bSE T4 T4 |24 €L 14 8¢ [4}3 T4 1€ 0g or 2% STOZT-T0Z A

YLOZ-EC0T M

£T0Z-TTOT M

9Z0T-TTOT [EMBURI + IN0NIFYD {gzez)smioy

lE zh g n 9z02-520Z Ad
o1 o1 f2) 8 ET 9 zt 0z Fa3 5T 8z 8z SZ0T-PT0T Ad

g1 62 oz € 0z £l zr 9} 87 0z Lg 9z ¥20Z-£20Z Ad

e

ETOZ-C0T A

9Z0Z-TZ0Z |[emaual +Inopays (1ere) shemeleld

LTLL 965 95 045 920¢-5¢07 Ad
revL 609 669 505 €65 14} 829 9%s Tes 8L 59 [1:14 vve SEOZ-YZ0Z M
Y96 695 LBL £9. ei8 0s8 056 6L LBL T8L 9.8 628 LTl Y20Z-E20Z A4
68 42 9L 083 or 006 626 &¥8 6ZL ELL 655 t09 0z9 ET0ZT-CC0C A
SRIL Gl¥ 908 D9g 279 9.5 £0L 9E9 995 [4:3 855 0T T84 ZT0ZT-TZ07 Ad
YE16 08s £95 865 SE6 (474 SEL 046 TL8 601 e £58 TEY T20Z-020¢ Ad

ST0T-6TOT UOUEINIL] GAQ YNpY



Hoday sonsiers AlUiow DAY

PESE 168 268 Iv8 9202-520Z Ad
[ATA 8L neg g 9gL [44 808 8.9 Sl 919 689 BES 029 STOE-VI0T Ad
0492 L£9 604 551 [543 128 oBe 868 226 ZE8 £¢E GEC 9E¢ YEOT-ET0T Ad
[TAYA 6TZ 641 EQC 931 GLT 9ZL ££L 04T 0LZ BEL vt LLT ETOT-TLOT A

TTOT-TTOT M
TZ0Z-0Z0T Ad

ST0T-6T

0z uoneng) auzedel arLpIanG

0649 B8RLE LG2T 5PET 920EGE0Z Ad
YLLVE LBYE £6TT it 0012 7881 ST¥Z SEBT 80T Z96T £66T 6702 5961 SC0T-PLOT Ad
96012 rigl 6861 BLBL Bril 2991 FAZ:18 89T L9081 £0LT el B9LT B9LT YI0T-ET0T Ad
95891 0£9T TorT 09ri 891 BTET 9zsT 0sZ1 8811 Yr4) LBTT TEET 88¢T £20T-TZ0T Ad
6ZOET 09tk BLLL 9.0l et T01T 81T oot 600T £86 EFOT 80T E¥OT TCOZ-TZOT Ad
9LL0T FZaT 56 £96 186 768 413 TZ0T-020T Ad

oL Ge0T-6T0C Ad

9207-6T0Z UOREIN3.1) H00TOIPNY IAIPIZAD

82001 GE0E LAY 8958 9202-G20Z Ad
50388 SETE ETPE 89ZE SS0E BOVE ST0E 6v6T LETE 95TE 7449 GUPE STOT-YL0T Ad
98048 900¢€ £50€ 080¢£ ir4 29 BPEE Th8e 96.% 6967 €L6T st e PLOL-E20E M
8GEVE (4913 B98¢ 9982 6592 BLOE 89t 99T 5857 iz LOEE f4:143 ETOT-TTOT M
LTTHE TeLE 952 2L92 T8 6BTE S09Z 685¢ €02 SS6¢ L9EE EEEE TTOT-TLOT M
9E99E LLBE 8L6T 9682 LL67 TETE 0987 799¢ 0162 TEDE PIvE 90LE TeQz-0e0T Ad

0957 QTAT-6I0T Ad

9Z07-6T07 UOHE[NIA|D} H0O0q] SALIPISAD

93391 L¥Zs 2els £169 920Z-620Z Ad
0E0V9 28es 5095 Z6ES 2565 6595 €199 056 L46¥ 660S 6Yr1S £555 S6ES STOT-¥T0T Ad
58185 0Z3b Sv0g GGEY 629r [4:7a 4 5615 8zs¥ £ory Tiov Lisy TEES 0ZS YTOT-ELOT A
PTLOS Thiv 6ZEY 9IEY 6L1P BLBE o9 LVBE 6¥9€E 4]8:13 LEBE BE9Y SL5% ET0Z-ZZ0Z Ad
LETLY 88E EVLE BRLE SE8E TI6E ELEY Zp9E €65¢ G89E SG6E EStY TLTY TTOT-TTOT Ad
9ELLY T06E SLLE 95BE 650F L98E Shiv 0659€ SY¥E ToLE LPBE TEEY 6197 TT0T-070T Ad

BLL6E 665 LS54y 80K BLIE 058z LEBT £95Z 8042 LT 589¢ LOEE POTE Q202-6T0¢ Ad

9Z0Z-6T0Z "1 OOHOIPNY/HO0HT JAMPISAD |e10L



uodey sonsnels AlUuon DA

0le i8 88 56 92025202 Ad
S¢6 9% S8 16 L 8L va L9 59 8 €9 9L bl STOT-FIOT A
LETA 9 29 19 ZL 99 65 £ 65 £9 L5 55 09 PEOT-EE0E Ad
6% 4] £S5 18 14 E14 £ TE 9g BE 9g 6T 1€ ETOT-TLOT Ad
14 13 6% 143 14 44 X4 A TTOT-TTOT Ad

920Z-1Z0e 495N anbwn ejdooy

8ril LYE 544 08¢ SEGESE0T Ad
LE8E B5E £ve [A3 95§ SE Teg £9Z BSC <0t (5174 LbE CEE SE0Z-¥T0T Ad
9LYE Sic S6T 162 rie L2 562 8TE 98T [4:14 LT 50E 9LT Z0Z-ET0T A4

EZOZ-TZ0C A
T20Z-T20Z Ad

9Z02-TZ0ZT uonejnau) je3o0} edooy

& b o 9 9202-5202 Ad
= vw STOT-YTOT AL
ki
9Z0Z-y20¢ stasn mau Adouey

LY GYL el LLL S20TSZ0T Ad
880T 45 L 1274 Wt ETA T 9 fiact STOT-PTOT Ad

9202-¢Z0T uonenz Adouey

[443 32 e Ly YE0Z-520¢ Add
8144 9z 9¢ 9z or 9t iy SE LE 9t [43 18 8y SCOT-FIOT A
61t (33 g€ 62 43 6Z S [43 9z Ot SE 6E 55 wZ0T-ET0T Ad
L8E ST ST 14 133 LE v Tz 8t 14 o€ 34 :13 €20Z-TTOT M
LEE £ 14 61 33 14 33 T4 £ sz SE SE Z€ CTOT-TE0T M
LPE vT 74 61 [43 67 9F £2 14 62 1€ ot 8E Te0z-0T0T M
ves LL a0t a4 £8 43 Ly 9T BZ 33 or iy 9E BIOT-GTOT M

9Z0Z-6T0Z 5435/ FANPIIAD M3N

£L07 siel 59€1 £6EL 92075202 Ad
LOpsT 8TET TIET TLTT TOET £8CT 80T £57T [a 74} jeraqn 08Il ETET T6ZT STOZ-rZOT Ad
BI0UT ‘el 6Ll 261y al:794 G611 LEZL BSTT 9til LELT j:TAN (71491 1449 YTOT-ET0T A4
orLTy SEDT SE0T 6Z0T #0T 686 0totT €06 868 fals) 796 £L6 096 £T0T-TZ0T Ad
T860T T8 958 S¥8 £98 £56 566 443 888 EG8 676 8i6 vS6 €e0E-1TOT A
6980T LZ6 E05 BI6 806 §16 16 158 €98 £88 To6 SZ6 196 TZ0Z-0Z0T M

LZ68 TL6 £S6 £06 T6L 569 589 629 [43°) 459 ¥i9 989 159 0Z0Z-6T0Z M

9Z0Z-6TOZ 51351 anblun 2AUpIRAD



Woday sonsners AU DAY

Gl 61 Lb D20THZ0Z Ad
FA) Ll 18 L 13 9L tl 4 6l £l 6 SEOZ-FZ0T A
&l ¥l ] 8 8 11 9 4 43 4 2 YTOZ-ECOT A

9ZOZ-EZ07 UOHE[IS. $I110) BjdOOH

£lg

9

|73

1A 92026202 Ad

£L59

SS

&9

95

19

3]

o

S€

oy

Ly

iy

23

8 STOZT-¥TOT Ad

PLOZ-EZ0L Ad

9Z0Z-ET0Z UOWEIN3113 UOISIAI[3L ed0oH

99

x4

£

9l 9202-6¢02 Ad

[ ¥4

%4

24

c

FaAY

cl

St

e

€l

Le

|44

8l SZOZT-¥20Z M

114 ¥Z0Z-EZ0Z Ad

9202-€207 UODE|naUI 150y ejdooH

gl

GE

14

44 9202-520T Ad

Ly

33

52

9

Fad

£e

oF

44

e

19

FA 4 STOZ-vZ0Z Ad

Pe0C-£Z0Z Ad

SZOZT-ETOZ UOLendId sataoly eidooyy

PEY

ZEl

054

25l 9Z02-520¢ AL

Z6ET

691

¥&l

14

8zl

1143

[41%

L

96

8Ll

64

06

98 SETOL-¥TOT Ad

¥E0Z-T0Z Ad

9Z0Z-EZ0T UoUenL 400gopny ejdooy

662 £ £0t 69 92025202 Ad
S¥8 19 25 69 N ¥8 sg og 15 09 Fed 68 8 SZ0Z-¥T0T Ad
601 06 28 cg 18 og £0L S0T 00l 06 L5 ¥6 €L ¥Z0ZT-£20T Ad

9Z0Z-£Z0T UOREN2(2 $Hooqd ejdooH

ql 9l 18 9Z02-520T Ad
1z 8 Lz 8z SZOT-¥L0T Ad
LT ET 38 LT Y20Z-E20T Ad

ET0Z-ZC0T A

TT0Z-TZ0T Ad

9Z0Z-TZ0Z SAasn man ejdooy



Hoday sonsiels Ao DAY

0Lty GZ1 181 91 9202-520Z Ad
5051 1441 bsL 091 c0l PLL gLl £01 6 201 £8 Lat s91 SZTOZ-PL0L M
1714 141 SLL el 6L 611 aal STt Lzl Z0T 00T 98T 11 VE0T-220T A
GLET Tt 90T 691 9Tl €71 L0t 6 98 £8 6 LST 740 £C0T-2Z0T Ad
6L0T 66 £6 05T 0L 56 Fa4 g8 TS 6% L 114} eT ZTOT-1Z0Z Ad

TZ0Z-020¢ Ad

0202-6T0Z Ad

SZ0Z-6TOZ ANALIZY SSBd WNASNY

9l

9 $202-520Z Ad

£S

£ STOZ-¥20T M

¥Z0Z-£Z0Z Ad

5 AIOI
9Z0Z-£70Z Uoneinana sseqafuly erdooy




G Jo | ebey 5Z0g ‘€0 4290100 ‘Aepli4

€LT T 0 0 0 Z 9 9t €T £e S¢ 8T T 6 ST T¢C 2 0 (0}
£re C 0 0 0 % TT 9T CT 6C 144 6T TT 1€ 6T 61 9c¢ 0 6c
0s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0T 0T LT 0 e € 0 0 8¢
61T 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IT T €7 8T 9T LT €T 8T 0 LT
98T r4 0 0 0 0 0 0 e 43 o€ 6T (074 1T ST ™ 1C T 9¢
TTC £ 0 0 T £ ST ST 0T LT (44 €eC TT P1 8T €¢ S¢ T T4
so0¢ T 0 0 0 T L £ec rald +1 €T 9¢ 0¢ 44 LT 6T 8¢ [4 e
€91 T 0 0 0 L 0 S 0T 81 LT 6T 1T 8T LT 0g 0 0 N4
T4 T 0 0 0 Z L 91 s 0¢ 9¢ 9¢ 8T €g 144 €g e 0 (44
99 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 8 ST 9¢ L 0 0 0 0 T¢
orT € 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8T LT 9T LT S¢ 1 81 ZT 0 (o)4
0971 Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 (014 9¢ £T €T 6 €T ¥e og T 61
€61 T 0 0 0 C S 8T ¥ €T €€ +T €T QT €T 6¢ 1€ ra 81
ove T 0 0 0 9 8 o€ ST 6¢ 6T 144 T TZ 81 LT 8¢ 0 LT
LLT Z 0 0 0 T 14! ST LT S€ £¢ L 1 L 8T €cC 0 T 91
ST¢ Z 0 0 0 0 LT 8¢ & S¢ 8T [ ST 9¢ 8T TE 91 0 ST
€9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T 8 €C 0T T T 0 0 0 1At
€91 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TT ST 1¢ 1¢ [43 e 8T 6T T €T
(43 8 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 T e o¢ €T 0¢ 6 12 LT i T CE
61 4 0 0 0 5 6 LT 1T 144 4 TC L +T 6 8T ZE € TEE
z0oe g 0 0 0 4 L 8T €T LT 9¢ [ ST Y4 1T 9z 9¢ T 0T
88T F4 0 0 0 14 1 9T TT LT 91 I 91 ST 0¢ 0¥ € 0 6
€12 b 0 0 0 4 L S¢ 1 1¢ 9T 1 ST S¢ LT (015 €T T 8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L
6¢CT T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0¢ ST 6T ST €c 9T T 0 9
st T 0 0 0 0 0 0 €T €T 61 €T 6 0T 8T (o] 9¢ 0 S
GST 12 0 0 0 4 0T ZT 91 vI €T 6T 4 8 6T 9T ST 0 ¥
S6T T 0 0 0 4 0T ST ST 61 e S< 0T 91 €c P 8T T €
£9¢ % 0 0 0 9 T 9T PT 9¢ LT Vg 8T (0} 8Z €S 4 T [4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T
jelolL yio wegt wdir wdot wdg wdg wdy wdg wdg wdy wdg wdz wdTt wdgT wert wegr weg Aeg

Juol4 Buipu3 inoH

243Ua] 3|[IA420Y T0

SZ0T ‘4oquaides Jo yjuow ayj 104
Aseaqry 213ua) 3IAYD0Y 10§ InOH Aq Yjuopw

ANNOJISIA

SAS-4ViL 1noH Ag oiyjeua] Ajyjuopw



§ jo g abed §Z0Z ‘€0 129010 ‘Aepl

188 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8t €9 s9 SZ 88 8L S9 19 T ies
0s9 9 0 0 (0] 0 0 0 8S 68 S6 85 29 6¢ L9 Z8 16 € 11
184 0T 0 0 T 0T 6g 79 184 8L 06 LL 8¢ TS 6§ 98 £0T 9 nyL
r8 9 0 0 0 €T [43 98 SS 6L 8 L8 6S 8 69 9L 01T 14 PeM
¥S6 0T 0 0 0 0z St 8L S9 61T 81T SL TL 6L 86 £L9T £ 4 any
S¢6 9 0 0 0 0T 474 S8 Ly S6 vIT T 6S 1T 8L E£TT 68 T uop
69T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢ 9¢ 8t £S 8 € € 0 0 ung

aam jo Aeq Aq 1noH
Zr8'y  SP 0 0 T £S5 8ST TTE 99¢ 9€S 88S 8% LTV o 414 65 19% £1 Iejol

[ejol Yo wezy wdir wdpT wde wdg wdy/ wdg wdg wdg wdg wdy wdy wdzy welr wegr weg Aeg

Juod4 Buipug anoy

843UsD 9[|IA420Y TO

SZ0zZ ‘1aqualdas jo yjuow 3y} 1o
Aieaqri 213ua) ajjIA20Y J40) JnoH Aq yluow



G jo ¢ ebey GZ0Z ‘€0 42qo10Q ‘Aepli

re 2 0 0 0 L ST 44 L2 8¢ e §¢ 8T (4 ¥e 8¢ 0 [ o€
£6c T 0 0] T P LT T¢ 4 8¢ [474 6T LT (0}3 0€ 6T e 0 6¢
€L 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0] 91 0¢ ST 6T 0 Fé 0 0 0 8¢
9%T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 LT 92 0¢ LT 8T LT 6T ¥ LE
T6T C 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 6¢C 8¢ 9T 1C 6T 97 rerd il 0 9c
88¢ 4 0 0 0 T T 6¢ S¢ 6¢€ 8¢ 144 9T £C cc S¢ 1€ T Y4
e T 0 0 0 e 0T vT LT e PE 9¢ 9z Y4 0¢ LT S¢ 0 e
09¢ C 0 0 0 0 £T Ze T2 €C S¢ 8¢ 144 9¢ zE 6€ S 0 £C
1448 T 0 0 0 17 9T P1 9T 1A 6¢ S¢ cc (013 8¢ £¢ 4] 0 (44
9/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 6 9T T¢ S¢ 17 0 0 0 0 Te
88T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TT 9¢ 44 c 1T 187 6¢ £T T oc¢
981 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 LT 8T TT 9¢ 44 (a4 S¢ LT 0 6T
£9¢ [4 0 0 0 € TT 6¢ TE [43 9¢ LT 8T 1’¢4 L LT 9¢ 0 8T
vie e 0 0 0 Z T 9¢ 1¢ ST 9¢ be cc LT LT 0¢ S¢ 0 LT
LTE T 0 0 0 T 8T 1872 147 S PE 6T 0€ [ 4 4 8¢ 0 & 91
9%c T 0 0 0 € 1T ST 87 ST PE 1¢ 0¢ 6¢C LT ord 87 T ST
SL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T s 8T |74 6 0 0 0 0 I
S0z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ €T LT St 8t 9T £€¢ 6t @ €1
69T T 0 0 0 0 0 T 07 87 8T C T 67 LT St €¢ 0 CT
TS¢T £ 0 0 0 € cT 8¢ ST 67 ST 9t LT T ST 6¢ St 0 TT
S9¢ T 0 0 0 9 6 6T Te o€ 9€ 0€ 0z €2 Z% 0¢ Le T (0]8
8¢ [4 0 0 0 L T¢ 1€ 62 43 rd ST ot 1T 6¢ 6€ 0 0 6
£8¢ T 0 0 0 ¢ 9 123 e 13 6¢ ¥4 0¢ €€ 0¢ LT 8¢ T 8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 L
£€ce 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9T 9T LE 43 T€ 12 142 6T ¥ 9
90¢ [4 0 0 0 0 0 0 9T 8T £E€ €1 |4 €¢ 8T 6€ T¢ 0 S
£€ce i 0 0 0 L 0T (114 cc L2 6T 6¢ o¢ cc 6T 9T 9T T 14
ore 4 0 0 0 S [ ST TT e £y e 8T S¢ 0¢ £C 0¢ 0 €
€0¢g £ 0 0 0 14 9T 4 ST LT (0]3 8¢ 0]3 Sg 0€ 19 T 0 [4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T
jejol yio wezt wdir wdpT wde wdg wdy/ wdg wdg wdyp wdg wdg wdTt wdzy welr wegt weg Aeg

Joed Buipuz inoH

213Ul 3[|IAX20Y T0

SZO0T ‘19qua1das jo yjuow 3yj 104
Aleaqi 243u) 3IA}20Y 403 INOoH Aq yjuopw



G Jo ¢ aBey $Z0Z ‘€0 18900 ‘Aepld

[4:74 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8t A €01 66 LTT 60T €01 00T TT jes
474 8 0 0 0 0 0 T 89 6 L6 ¥9 8 £8 €L TTT £8 0 PF |
GZ0'T 8 0 0 0 8 St 90T €6 L1T 80T 96 TL €8 €9 L6 8¢T Z nyli
066 9 0 0 0 ST 8t L 0L €6 6v1 0Tt 98 06 6L 08 L6 T PeM
ET¥'T 0T 0 0 0 6T €8 6ET 9¢T +9T 9¢T ST1 [4a¢ 91T LET S0¢ 9 S anl
990°'T ¥ 0 0 T TT 0s 6 06 It PET 86 6L [44! S6 Z8 6 (e uop
vce 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T S€ 0s SS 89 €T C 0 0 0 uns

}aaM jo Aeq Aq 1noH
zee's 9t 0 0 T £9 9¢t 14874 8t T99 oOvL £€9 £29 ¥Z9 859 849 90S 12 jelol

|ezol yio wezt wdir wdpt wdg wdg wdy wdg wdg wdy wdg wdg wdt wdzt werr weQt weg Aeqg

soeg Buipu3 inoH

943Ul 9IA20Y T0

Gz 0oz ‘1aquaidas jo yjuow 2yj 104
Ateaqry 213u3) 3|IAN20Y 10} INOH AqQ YiluoW



G Jo G abed GZ0Z ‘€0 12qo300 ‘Aepli

CTCT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 96 SET 89T PLT 502 /8T 89T 19T ZI jes
COREI T 0 0 0 0 0 T 91T 18T Z6T zeT T eel oFT €6T LT € 14
QAT T 0 0 T 8T +8 897 FET S6T 86T €L 60T PET (el €8T TEe 8 nyL
GEREHS T 0 0 0 8z 08 09T GZT 2LT 1€2 68T ST PLT 8T 9GT 202 S PeMm
L9E'C 0T 0 0 0 6€ 8¢T L12C 10C £8¢ vSe 06T £1¢ S6T SEe TLE €7 L anL
166°T 0T 0 0 T |54 Z6 64T LET £07 8T 69T 8ET LET €LT S6T 18T € uop
£6£ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T €9 9/ £0T 12T i S € 0 0 uns
MooM Jo Aeq Aq InoH [e10)L puein

v/0'TT 18 0 0 T 90T #8€ STL AV (BT T L FEE T RIT T pb0'T 38001 OFO'T QL2 T £96 8¢ [elol liv
CTEAT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 96 GET 89T LT 507 £8T 89T 19T i jes
U 0 0 0 0 0 T 91T 18T Z6T zcT T zeT ot €6T LT € L4
9//'T 8T 0 0 it 8T ¥8 89T PET S6T 86T ELT 60T PET zeT €8T T€C 8 nyl
ZEBL 2T 0 0 0 8¢ 08 09T STt 2LT TET 68T SHT PLT 8YT 95T £02 S PeMm
[98'C 02 0 0 0 6€ 8ZT LI T0C £8¢ $S2 06T £1¢e S6T see 2LE €T v any
664 OF 0 0 T T2 Z6 64T LET L0Z 8+2 69T 8ET LEZ LT S6T 18T € uop
£6€ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T €9 9/ €0T 12T i 5 € 0 0 uns
}oaM Jo Aeg Aq anoH

#£0'TT 18 0 0 4 90T +8¢ Se/ VA L6T'T  PEE'T HIT'T  #H0'T 880'T O0OTO'T 042'T /96 8¢ jelol

e e L B B B L Y T e T e e T T W T e L PN S

213U3D 3IAA20Y TO

SZ0TZ ‘1oquadas jo yjuouw ayj 104
Aieaqry a43ua) ajjIno0y J0) INoH Aq yjuop



October 2025 Youth Services Report
Department Head — Jennifer Marino

Staff attended all seven Back-to-School Nights in September. Even with the last-minute

date change for South Side High School, we managed to provide full coverage at every event.
Coordinating participation is always a challenge, especially with all five elementary schools
scheduled on the same evening while still keeping the library fully staffed.

We had planned our September and October programming in anticipation of the large

room being unavailable with work being done, but we were able to use it for September. So we
moved programs back into that space when we could, such as Music for Aardvarks.

The adjustment to no foed in the children’s room has gone pretty smoothly. People are

understanding of the reason behind it and the only written feedback has been in support. It has
brought a welcome level of calm to room.

Programming Highlights

After the summer away, Music for Aardvarks is back. They were scheduled on
Thursdays, instead of Fridays to try out a different day and maybe give people who aren’t
available on Fridays a chance to attend. It was as well-attended as ever.

The Lego Club creations from the summer were displayed on the top of the higher
picture book shelves. Patrons young and old enjoyed looking at them.,

After a successful summer, a mom reached out to me hoping to continue the Chess Club
into the school year. With her input, we choose a date and time — a weekday, afterschool
at 4 pm. The teacher was not available for the fall, so it was just a place to play and
practice chess, no instruction. There were teen volunteers on hand that have knowledge
of chess and a librarian was there as well. We had nine kids registered and seven showed
up, and five teen volunteers.

100 Books Before Graduation launched in September — we already have six teens
registered and one teen finished their first 10 books and got their first prize already! The
program is a similar idea to 1000 Books Before Kindergarten — where kids in sixth grade
and up are encouraged to read 100 books before they graduate high school. (See attached
items for more information.)

The Take and Make Craft: Spooky Terrariums filled up fast and most kits have been
picked up. It was a very cute craft that Lauren and I spent a lot of time on, we need quite
a bit of trial and error to make it work. The clay wasn’t the easiest to work with.

Passive Programming, Displays, etc.

There was a Back to School themed word search on the white board near the reference
desk, made by Nora,

The flannel board has tree with number matching leaves, new this fall, also made by
Nora.



e Ourred display shelves, are now a beautiful teal to match the color scheme of the room,
Joe painted them the same color as the accent wall and trim.

e Liz finished a light weed of the J Fiction section to keep it fresh and since it hadn’t been
weeded since 2020.

Outreach

e Jen R went to South Side High School to talk about 100 Books Before Graduation to
some of the classes at their library. The librarian, Caroline McGuire, also asked Jen to
highlight some of the benefits of having a library card — such as museum passes, library
of things, etc. Jen also brought back some library card applications and then dropped the
cards off at the high school.

e Back to School Nights were attended, as mentioned above.

Continuing Education

» Jen M watched the recording of Inclusive Children’s Services — Collection,
Programming and More! The program was sponsored by NCLA, SCLA and CLASC.
The presenter was Kymberlee Powe, Children/ YA Consultant at the Connecticut State
Library, Division of Library Developments. Ms. Powe spoke about inclusivity in
collections and programming and gave out some great resources to help put these ideas
into action.

October 2025 Custodial Department Report
Department Head - Joe Weis

¢ Monthly Inspections: RVC Electric, Terminix, and Noble Elevator completed their scheduled
inspections.

* Quarterly Maintenance: Door Automation performed their quarterly service, greasing
bearings and adjusting programming on both the front and back doors.

¢ Fire Inspection: The annual fire inspection was conducted; the library passed without issue.

* Plumbing Repairs: A clog in the Tech Services bathroom sink and kitchen was cleared by
Discount Sewer Service, and AWS Plumbing repaired a faulty pipe.

» Custodial Cleaning: The custodial team deep-cleaned the public men’s and women’s
bathrooms in the basement, including stripping the floor tiles, cleaning grout, and scrubbing
walls.

* Minor Repairs: The faucet in the Tech Services sink was reset and tightened. Cove bases in
the children’s area that had started peeling were re-glued.

¢ Children’s Area Updates: Four bookshelves in the children’s room were sanded and
repainted in Polar Jade to match the main desk’s back wall.



e Parking Lot Signage: New signs were installed in the back parking lot to direct traffic,
caution drivers about the blind comer, and remind users that the lot is reserved for library
patrons.

October 2025 Circulation Department Report
Department Head - Rita Cavanagh

¢ Office Improvements: An office enclosure was installed, providing additional privacy for
completing managerial tasks.

o New Staff: We are delighted to welcome Anne-Marie Schumacher to our team., Sheis a
quick learner and has already made a positive impression on our patrons.

o Staff Milestone: Congratulations to full-time staff member Marleni Pefia, who welcomed a
healthy baby boy!

e Staff Training: Part-time staff member Marissa Oge-Graville was trained to handle the
paging list during slower desk periods. This has enabled us to send significantly more materials
to patrons in other libraries.

o System Meeting: [ attended a Tech Ops meeting at Nassau Library System where staff
discussed procedures for linking patrons. Since most libraries only link patrons by request, we
will be removing this option from our library card applications.

e Community Engagement: Following Know Your School Night, YA librarian Jen
Rebmann provided ten new library card applications from local high school students, which
were processed at the Circulation Desk.

¢ Database Maintenance: A report was generated to identify items marked “lost and paid” in
Sierra; these records were subsequently removed from the system.

¢ Ticket Distribution: Through Staff Exchange, we offered our remaining Adventure Park
tickets to non—Rockville Centre Library patrons.

October 2025 Adult Reference Report
Department Head — Tricia Lindstrom

Staff Book Discussions

At our Monday Mystery discussion held on September 8th, fourteen patrons gathered virtually to
talk about £/ Dorado Drive by bestselling author Megan Abbott. The novel, rich in
psychological suspense (as all of Abbott’s books are), follows three sisters whose lives unravel
after their involvement in an illegal Ponzi scheme, set against the backdrop of Grosse Pointe, MI.
Participants enjoyed discussing the tensions of the sisters' relationships, the depiction of the
community, and Michigan’s declining auto industry at the time, all of which heightened the
intrigue of the story. Additionally, no one figured out who the murderer was. (EMcC)



The Real Deal: Non-fiction book discussion took place on September 25th. 5 patrons gathered to
discuss The Boys of Riverside: A Deaf Football Team and a Quest for Glory by Thomas Fuller.
The book tells the inspiring story of an all-deaf high school football team’s rise from underdogs
to champions. Led by a dynamic coach, they defied stereotypes and adversity, forging powerful
bonds and chasing history. The book was a moving portrait of perseverance, deaf culture and the
power of teamwork. (EF)

Library to Your Door

Another patron joined the LTYD program this month. She visited the library with her daughter
and was enrolled on the spot. RVC residents in assisted living facilities, co-ops, senior
subsidized housing complexes, apartments and private homes are all receiving books (regular
and large print), DVDs, audiobooks, magazines, etc. through the USPS. This popular outreach
program continues to generate strong goodwill throughout the village, further strengthening the
library’s connection with the community. (EMcC)

Reader Advisory Lists and Displays

This month, two book lists were created to offer reading suggestions for patrons. The first,
Techno Thrillers, highlights titles exploring Al and other cutting-edge technology, reflecting its
growing global relevance and reader interest. The second, Small Towns, Big Secrets, features
novels with a strong sense of place, focusing on stories where close-knit communities hide
intriguing mysteries and unexpected secrets. See lists attached. (EMcC)

This month’s themed reading table, Family Sagas, featured over 80 inter-library loaned books set
in South Korea, India, Iran, and the United States, highlighting the fact that family drama
transcends borders. As always, our patrons couldn’t get enough of these curated staff picks.
(EMcC)

This month’s DVD display theme was Staff Picks, featuring the RVCPL staff’s favorite movies!
(LF)

September is Library Card Sign-up month! LC and I curated a display for the back entrance
featuring books on the history of libraries and notable librarians. (LF)

As Hispanic Heritage Month began on September 15, LC and I created a display highlighting
Hispanic authors, notable figures, films, and more. (LF)

Museum Pass Program
The museum pass brochure has been updated to reflect changes in the Long Island Children’s
Museum pass. See attached. (LF)

Marketing & Promotions
17 flyers are complete for October! See attached for highlights. (LF)



Collection Maintenance & Development

Baker & Taylor - With the uncertainty surrounding Baker & Taylor deliveries, I have been
taking a three-pronged approach: re-ordering books that should have already arrived, placing
orders for upcoming releases, and canceling titles that I cannot pass along to Rita. This ongoing
issue has been a frequent topic in both my Head of Reference meetings and the listserv
discussions regarding what to do about book ordering moving forward. (PM)

Pre-loaded Kindles - 4 fiction titles were added to our pre-loaded Kindles (LC)

ROKU Sticks - five movies have been added to the ROKUs. See attached for new additions!
(LF)

Technology
Ten books were added to the What We’re Reading Tab on the Website (EMcC)

Patron Material Request
I received more than ten requests for either purchasing items or obtaining them through
interlibrary loan. (PM)

Archives

We had some interesting requests from the archives this month. Onc patron requested scans from
two newspapers: one from 1931, regarding a pageant, and another from 1946, covering a
Halloween program. Another request focused on the 1979 South Side High School football team
and its first Conference III championship win. (PM)

Art Exhibits

Our current exhibit includes Photo Perspectives by Rick Jacobs. His work includes landscapes,
textures and people. His photos reflect a lifelong passion for capturing and sharing the world’s
fleeting beauty. You can view the photos in the lower concourse. (EF)

Adult Programming and Community Qutreach Report
Eileen Farrell and Lisa Crandall
Adult Programming

We began September with Fall Planting of Spring Bulbs presented by the Cornell Cooperative
Extension of Nassau County on September 3. This informative lecture explained how to prepare
in the fall for spring flowering bulbs. We also offered an Adult Take-and-Make Craft, a Fall
Terrarium, which continues to be one of our most popular programs thanks to Librarian Trainee
Lauren, who has a true talent for selecting engaging crafts. On September 25, we hosted a two-
hour Beginners Hand Quilting Workshop where 12 participants learned techniques to enhance
their quilting skills.

On September 8, we welcomed author Carol Hoenig for An Evening with Carol Hoenig,
celebrating the one-year anniversary of her novel Before She Was a Finley. Eighteen attendees
enjoyed her engaging discussion and behind-the-scenes insights into the publishing industry.



We also featured the online lecture Wise Guys of Long Island :Owls with Dianne Taggart, a
fascinating presentation on these mysterious birds. In addition, the RVC Friends of the Library
sponsored The New Frick Collection with Professor Germano, who shared a visually rich lecture
on the museum’s renovations and new features.

To round out the month, we hosted practical and informative programs including Wills,
Probates, Trusts, and More with attorney Kathleen Rose on September 15, and The Foundations
of Investing with Kyle Hauptman from Edward Jones on September 30. Alongside these special
events, our tried-and-true programs continued to draw our regular patrons to the library. (EF &
LC)

NLS America 250 Committee:

We have volunteered to serve on the programming planning committee for America’s 250th
Anniversary. This committee, a joint effort with NLS and participating libraries, will help celebrate
our nation’s milestone by developing programs and activities focused on the themes of civics,
democracy, and U.S. history. We will be contributing to a programming guide that will feature ideas
for all ages, including suggestions for outside presenters, activities libraries can host independently,
and options for passive programming. We are both excited and honored to represent the Rockville
Centre Public Library in this important initiative. (Eileen F. & Lisa C.)

Programming/Contract Management

» 12 programs took place in the month of September that required conlracls. We ensured
all contracts were returned in proper order before checks could be issued.

» Maintain and update Program Attendance.

« Maintain and update weekly Program Responsibilities chart; Troubleshoot all
programming issues/questions i.e. zoom links, registrations, payments etc. for patrons.

» Troubleshoot all programming issues/questions i.e. send attendance lists, verify room
arrangements, tech requirements etc. for program facilitators.

» Research/vet new ideas and facilitators for future programs.

» Provide content for Newsletter for all Adult Programs and Art Exhibits.

» Entered various programming events in the Nassau Library Systems Event Calendar

Community Qutreach

Senior Expo at the RVC Rec Center- We set up a table at the Senior Expo at the RVC Rec
Center on Friday, September 26, from 9am-1pm. Featured at the table were flyers from
upcoming events and fun giveaways. We were also able to connect with other organizations and
talk about ways to support the RVC Senior community. We had a great time seeing some of our
regular patrons and meeting new people. (LC and EF)

School Te Work

Our students returned from summer break and started off with a bang. We have two new
students, Luke and Katie, and they are eager to learn their new responsibilities. The students
continue to help us with our weeding projects, and they also put together our welcome packets. I
am looking forward to a great year with our new students. (EF)



Commuter Collection
On September 17 I visited the book cart at the Long Island Rail Road Station. I cleaned up the
area and replenished the book supply. (EF)

Each year, we are delighted to welcome a group of students who visit from Soul Purpose NY for
a special tour of our library. The mission of Soul Purpose is to provide opportunities for
individuals of all abilities. They explored each department, asked thoughtful questions about
how libraries work, and spent time enjoying the space. It’s always a pleasure to host them; their
enthusiasm, curiosity, and appreciation make the visit truly enjoyable. (PM)

Other

For my final Board report, marking the close of my 20-year career at the Rockville Centre Public
Library, I would like to share a few highlights of my work. These events and activities went well
beyond the standard duties of an Adult Services librarian, demonstrating initiative and my
commitment to public outreach and reader’s advisory.

* Compiled 230 reading lists for patrons (archived in the binder behind the Adult
Services Desk)

*Led the Monday Mystery book discussion group for 17 years, facilitating
conversations on 204 mystery novels - the library’s most popular genre

*Partnered with the Adult Program Coordinator to present eight End of Summer
Reading Soir¢es that drew strong attendance and showcased bestselling authors

*Transformed the Library to Your Door program over 16 years, growing census from
12 to 60+ participants through personalized outreach and strong relationships

* Served on the Reference and Adult Services Division (RASD) of NCLA as Vice-
President, President, Past President and on the Long Island Library Conference
Committee securing best-selling author Adriana Trigiani as Keynote speaker

*Introduced the Title Swap with Librarians program, hosting 33 successful events
over 12 years

*Pioneered the Adult Summer Reading program at RVCPL, establishing it years
ahead of other libraries and managed it successfully for 12 years

October 2025 Adult Reference Report
Department Head ~ Business Office

Payroll

e Processed 9/25, 10/9 and 10/23 bi-weekly payrolls and entered QuickBooks payroll
Jjournal entries to record employee pay, deductions, and taxes, ensuring accurate and
timely compensation for all employees



Updated NYS Deferred Compensation payroll changes and uploaded payroll deduction
and Roth payments via Nationwide Fast Pay

Uploaded the Library’s staft Equitable 403(b) contributions via the EPAC website
Updated Longevity and Health Declination files and issued employee payroll payments
accordingly

Accounts Payable and Financial

Audited all invoices prior to payment, entered into QuickBooks, and issued vendor
checks and 9/25, 10/9 and 10/23 — approved by the Director and Library Treasurer

All warrants created and submitted to the Board of Trustees for review and approval
Counted and prepared bank deposits for daily register receipts and weekly copier receipts
Made weekly bank deposits and recorded all transactions in QuickBooks

Transferred funds from TD Bank General Account to Flagstar Bank Money Market
Account

Transferred funds to the Library’s checking account for payment of vendor bills
Reconciled petty cash, Brainfree and Square accounts on weekly basis, and made
corresponding QuickBooks entries and transfers

Reconciled all bank accounts for each fund, ensuring accuracy and consistency across all
accounts for August

Prepared and generated monthly financial reports for all funds in QuickBooks

Human Resources

Updated Staff Roster & Staff Faces

Submitted various CS8-4s and CS-39s which were then certified by Nassau County Civil
Service Classifications and Municipal Transactions units.

Civil Service — The Library’s 2025 Civil Service Payroll Report was certified with “0”
exceptions. A payroll certification isn't just a single document, but rather a process of
verifying that an employee's position and pay are compliant with the NYS Civil Service
Law and that proper approval has occurred before payment. This certification ensures the
employee was legally hired, performs proper duties, and that the payroll adheres to state
financial laws and departmental rules.

Submitted CSEA Local 1000 Membership Update file to the CSEA Regional Office.
This update contained the requested information for all employees within the bargaining
unit as required by the Taylor Law.

Social Media — Instagram, Facebook, X - Posts, Stories, Reels — samples attached
Posted Library Hours of Operation — including Sunday hours as of September 14

Happy Rosh Hashanah wishes

Promoted RVC Library Friends Nintendo Switch 2 Raffle

Columbus Day/Indigenous Peoples’ Day observance and Library schedule



NYS Retirement

¢ Enhanced Reporting - Generated required text file and uploaded our September
retirement report to NYSLRS via the Enhanced software without warnings/etrors

Friends

¢ Maintained ongoing thank-you correspondence with new members and renewing members
for the 2025 membership year

o Updated Friends Membership Form for the 2026 Membership Drive

e Submitted invoice for reimbursement for The New Frick Collection with Professor
Thomas Germano

e Created flyer and social media posts promoting the Friends Nintendo Switch 2 Raffle

e Maureen attended the Friends meeting on September 16

Day-to-Day Clerical

¢ Issued purchase orders and ordered all requested and authorized supplies

e [Entered all vendor invoices into QuickBooks for 9/25, 10/9 and 10/23 check dates

* Mailed all vendor payments for 9/25, 10/9 and 10/23 check dates

e Emailed weekly security guard timesheets to AJ? for invoicing

¢ Maintained meeting room calendar and room setups for outside organizations

» Added users to the Amazon Business Prime account to enable the Head of Reference to
create a “cart” to order books. This was in response to issues with the Library’s
wholesaler, Baker & Taylor.

Meeting Attendance & Staff Development

e September 26 - Canva & Coffee — First class in the NLS Fall Canva Series with Lisa
Zuena via Zoom. This month’s focus - FLYERS MW



WHAT IS 1T2

100 Books Before Graduation is a reading initiative for teens to read 100 books before they graduate
from high school.

Studies have shown reading for pleasure and enjoyment has a positive impact both academically and
socially. Additionally, there is an improvement in emotional health and well-being.

Reading for pleasure can:
« Result in higher test scores
Improve vocabulary, grammar, and writing style
Help social skills
Reduce stress
Decrease boredom Make your own
reading tracker!

WHO CAN PARTIGIPATE? -

Rockville Centre cardholders entering grades 6-12.

HOW DOES IT WORK2
« Register and receive a craft kit for your reading tracker.
« Log your books on paper or through Google Forms.
« There is no set list of books to read for this personal reading challenge.
You can read anything on your reading level. Audiobooks and graphic
novels count.
« Each book may only be counted once, no re-reads.
» Receive prizes at 10, 25, 50, 75, and 100 books!
« You have until August 31 the summer after your senior year of high school to reach 100 books.

&Eh‘@n Visit rvclibrary.org/teens or scan the
QR code to see more teen events and

221 NVlllage Ave 516-766-6257 get more information on teen services.
LICL g“?’ 2 3




100 Books Before Graduation Reading Trackers

Instructions for your tracker...

1.Tie one end of the string to the lobster clip.

2.Add 4 colorful beads, then add number bead(s), repeat (see picture below).

3.Tie the end of the string securely, it might help to loop the string through the last
bead.

4.Scan the QR code to see video instructions on how to fold your data gem zine.

5.Move your charm along your tracker every time you finish a book until you reach 25.

6.Come to the library and get your prize! Make sure to bring your paper reading log or
record all of your books online through our Google Form.

7.Reset your tracker to the beginning!

100 Books Before Graduation Reading Trackers

Instructions for your tracker...

1.Tie one end of the string to the lobster clip.

2.Add 4 colorful beads, then add number bead(s), repeat (see picture below).

3.Tie the end of the string securely, it might help to loop the string through the last
bead.

4.Scan the QR code to see video instructions on how to fold your data gem zine.

5.Move your charm along your tracker every time you finish a book until you reach 25.

6.Come to the library and get your prize! Make sure to bring your paper reading log or
record all of your books online through our Google Form.

7.Reset your tracker to the beginning!




L]
.......
.......
-
e @

9AM - 9PM
10AM - 9PM
FRIDAY 9AM - 6PM

SATURDAY 9AM - 5PM
SUNDAY 1PM - 5PM

MONDAY, WED. & THUR.
TUESDAY

HAPPY ROSH HASHANAH

FROM ROGKVILLE GENTRE PUBLIC LIBRARY

© RVCPL sz FALL

ON SALE
MONDAY,
10/6, AT THE
CIRCULATION
DESK!

THE LIBRARY |
WILL BE CLOSED™
MONDAY,

OCTOBER 13, " 8l& | TICKETS ARE
~~~~~~~~ 1 TICKET
FOR 55,

FOR COLUMBUS DAY/
INDEGE NS> e a 5 TICKETS
PEOPLES’ DAY...h. | il FOR $20

N AT
o

We will reopen Tuesday;
October 14, at 10am. =

ine
.



0d508508508800508508 5005005055050 508508 5550508508505 50658508508 508308 5085085085650 5005

o podpodpadoedsoddiodbedndaed 0d50d 5ol 5o 5od e Sl el Sl Sod e 5ok Sed o5 S0d50d50¢50d 3088085085030 50

SodSoS0d50¢500S

508550 5ol e ol 5ok 504 5o gad 5ol e 5ol 5o SadSad o 5ol Sed o el Sl Sad 3o 5o SadSad Sod el SadSadSed Sod5adbadod ol 0l 5ol 5ol ol 5adaad ool ond30d ol el ol ad ool ool ol

2025

’
&

508500500508 50850d50050d 5050 5o 5ol Sl S0l 50d 5ol S0l ol 5ol Sad el Sad e 5o 5 Sed 5o el 3ol el S0l S0 50l 0 5ol pod 5ol

CUTTINGEDGE TECH MEETS
HEAR T-POUNDING SUSPENSE

OThe Confessions by Paul Bradely Carr (2025)

When the world’'s most powerful Al “LLIAM" suddenly goes offline and begins
sending letters exposing humanity's darkest secrets with the ominous opening
“We must confess,” its creators must race to understand its motives and avert
societal collapse.

ODead Money by Jakob Kerr (2025)

Mackenzie Clyde—a savvy legal “fixer"—must untangle a tangled, high-stakes
murder wrapped around a clandestine autonomous-vehicle project dubbed
“MI1ND,” navigating tech secrets, billion-dollar “dead money,” and ruthless
power players to seize control of the ultimate prize.

OThe Murder Machine by Heather Graham (2025)

When a receptionist at a prestigious law firm is found dead in her state-of-the-art
smart home—with no signs of foul play other than her own connected devices
turned lethal—FBI Agents Jude Mackenzie and cybercrime specialist Victoria
“Vicky"” Tennant must unravel whether this is a tfragic tech malfunction or a
sinister hack as similar smart-home “accidents” escalate.

Rockville Centre Public Librar&WZLI N. Vi“age Ave, RVC,NY, 11570~51 6-766—625,7—www.rvc|ibrar3.org

23050l 5odbod a3l 5ol S0l 50l 5ol



X

%

o8008 SaS5adb0d 80808050 0l SadSod S ool 50 0 ed oS el Sad 5ol S0 HedSod Sl Sed 5000850l bed Sod ol 5o el ol Sl ol Sex ol Sl ol e Sod Sed 5ol bl 8ol 5ed Sed el Sod el Sed bod ol el Sedbed ol bl Se ool Sed 5ol o bed el ol Sl Sad o ol el 5ol >

2025

OWilliam by Mason Coile (2024)

A reclusive, agoraphobic engineer named Henry creates a half-formed Al robot
named William in his smart Victorian home, but when his pregnant wife Lily
invites guests over, William's unsettling behavior and ability to infilfrate the
house's systems turn the high-tech haven into a claustrophobic nightmare.

OHum by Helen Phillips {2024)

After losing her job to artificial intelligence, May, in a city populated by
infelligent robots called "hums," takes her family on a three-night respite to the
Botanical Garden, a rare green refuge, where her children come under threat
and she is forced to trust a hum to save them.

Ol Think | Was Murdered by Colleen Coble (co-written w/Rick Acker) (2024)
A grieving widow uses a sophisticated Al chatbot built from her late husband’s
digital footprint—and when it chillingly replies, “I think | was murdered,” she
returns to her small-town roots to unravel the mystery and fight to stay alive.

OMachinehood by S.B. Divya (2021)

In a near-future world where humans rely on performance-enhancing pills to
compete with Al, a former special-ops agent must stop a mysterious terrorist
group called the Machinehood before their war against humanity and artificial
infeligence spirals out of control.

ONew Waves by Kevin Nguyen (2020)
Lucas, a low-paid customer service rep at a tech startup, helps his friend Margo
steal the company's user database—but when Margo unexpectedly dies in o

hit-and-run, Lucas delves into her secret digital life and reckons with loss, identfity,

and the illusions of online intimacy.

OThe Turn of the Key by Ruth Ware (2019)

A nanny fakes a job at aremote “smart” house in Scotland only 1o find herself
entangled in a web of eerie happenings and secrets that ultimaiely lead to her
being accused of murdering one of the children in her care.

OBandwidth by Eliot Peper (2018)

A powerful lobbyist in a near-future world of pervasive digital feeds uncovers o
conspiracy to manipulate global perception, forcing him to choose between his
career of influence and the truth that could change society.

Rockville Centre Fublic Librarg”Z?.l N. \/iuagc Ave, RVOC,NY, 11570~51 6-766—6257«www.rvc|ibrar9.org

0380490490856 b0d50050050800dsedb0db0 5050l b0db0 0500 S0 dbedi0bed b0 bndbed oo bodbedbedondsed bodbodbudpedbodsed et sodondpnd dad sedindiod ok badbadbedbodbol bodbndhad ol bal b0l

2005005055050 0¢bead bl 5050308500 Sed ool SoSed el hodbed el bedSodbed Selbad bl bodbadbadbadSadiad 5ol ol bad Sad 5o Sl 5l Sod S0 e sl sod 3 o e 300508 50 30€50C 300 300 304 90C 0K 80K p00 008 3L a0 a0k 30 30 3 5 X s D08 SO ok 5ol

RodbediadedSedsedSodsodsedbedsodbadododdodsalalsadsedbed ol sl odb0d50d50¢50¢ 50d50d0d50050050db0d50d50d ol adsodadudS el 00 d8eded el ol 090508508508 0050d 500500



W&%*WW&WWMWWX@XWMWW&“&%@@%@W&”WMWWWW
5 Wit

Fiction
with a
Strong
Sense
of
Place

20000300300303003000030%,

X
X

X XX)QO{}O\A

X,
P

OThe Irish Goodbye by Heather Aimee O'Neill (2025) (Jenna Book Club pick)
Three adult sisters reunite at their family home on the North Fork of Long Island
over Thanksgiving after a boating tragedy years earlier involving their brother
fractured their relationships, and they must confront old secrets, grief, and guilt
in order tfo begin healing.

X,
>

OKing of Ashes by S.A. Cosby (2025)

When Roman Carruthers returns to his family's crematorium business in Jefferson
Run, VA, after his father is left in a coma from a suspicious accident, he finds his
younger brother Dante deeply in debt to dangerous criminals, forcing Roman to
use his financial skills o navigate a violent criminal underworld to save his family.

OBuckeye by Patrick Ryan (2025)

Follows two Ohio families across decades—beginning in a moment of
unexpected passion on VE Day in 1945—that unfolds into a richly textured saga
of love, secrets, loss, and the ways ordinary lives are shaped by war, desire, and
forgiveness.

OThe Dry by Jane Harper (2017)

Receiving a sinister anonymous note after his best friend's suspicious death,
Australian federal agent Aaron Falk is forced to confront the fallout of a twenty-
year-old false alibi against a backdrop of the worst drought Melbourne has seen
in a century.

Rockville Centre Public Librar3~22| N. \/i”agc Ave, RVC,NY, 11570~516-766-625 7-www.rvcli]3rar9.org
Do 0808000 000830830800800800800 x4 0800K0e8 pad e 0dedlad el ndad e o adndoadodinad e g 0800800 bek bad 08008008, W%O@%@O@Hé

WW%MWWW”WMMW%WWWWWMWW



...-.-’...Q-’-Q-’-Q...Q.’.......‘...‘.’...‘....’.'..-...-0..-‘-0.‘-‘.Q-.-.-0.......’-.-Q-Q-QAQ.Q-QoQo’o‘-..’.’.’-Qu“."’..

30008 30500 500 00 0 e 50 308 3 o 30 0 o 0 50 00 S0 S e s o 5ol 5o S

KSo0dS0d50dS05udb0db0d50dbadb0ded el el b0l o Sadod a5l 50l 5605005050500 50050

SedSodbodbodbedb0db0dbodb0dbedb0d 5050505000050l 0d 500 0500500

2015

OBluebird, Bluebird by Attica Locke (2018)

Forced by duty to return to his racially divided East Texas hometown, an African-
American Texas Ranger risks his job and reputation fo investigate a highly
charged double-murder case involving a black Chicago lawyer and a local
white woman.

O Still Life by Louise Penny (2006)

When Jane Neal is found dead in the woods near the idyllic village of Three
Pines, Quebec, Chief Inspector Armand Gamache is called in to investigate
what begins as a presumed hunting accident and uncovers a tangle of secrets,
art, and betrayal lurking beneath the town's quiet surface.

O A Killing in the Hills by Julia Keller {2012)

Prosecuting attorney Bell Elkins returns to her impoverished hometown of Acker's
Gap, West Virginia, where her teenage daughter withesses the sudden, brutal
shooting of three elderly men in a diner — sparking an investigation that forces
mother and daughter to confront donger community secrets, and their fraught
relationship.

OThe Searcher by Tana French{2020}

A retired Chicago detective seeking a quiet life in rural Ireland finds himself
pulled into a local mystery when a young boy asks him to investigate his older
brother's disappearance, forcing him fo confront the dark secrets of his new
community and the limitations of his own sense of justice.

Olisten for the Lie by Amy Tintera (2024)

A woman with no memory of the night her best friend was murdered is forced to
return to her small Texas hometown fo confroni her past and uncover the fruth,
all while being the town's primary suspecit.

OThe Quiet Tenant by Clemence Michallon (2023)

A kidnapper and serial killer, widower Aidan Thomas, a hardworking family man
and beloved figure in his community, moves with his 13-year-old daughter to a
new fown in upstate NY, talking along Rachel, the woman he's earmarked for
death who tests the boundaries of her new living situation to escape.

O0Go as a River by Shelley Read (2023)

A 1940°s teenager running her family's peach farm in Colorado meets a young
man with a mysterious past and feels an instant connection but must flee to @
small shack in the wildemess after tragedy strikes,

Rockville Centre FPublic i_ibrarg-*lll N. Vi”acrc Ave, RV, NY, 11570~556-766-6257-www. rvclibrarg org

..o.‘.o’-‘-‘-Q-Q-Q...‘.‘.‘.’...’.‘.’.’.’...‘..".’...0...Q-’.Q-..Q.Q.’.Q.’.Q-’-’-’..o‘-’-..Q-’.Qa.o‘o’o..’.’m’o‘.’.’.‘-

S S0 2

(004 D0CH1E 00 90C 20K KoK IR0 0 S ML 0 0k, 9, 0L 0,00, 908 0 S 0 0 0 50 00 0 a0 50 S0¢ 505050 0 508 S0¢ e S0 5o 50 Sl 5o 5050850 5050 S0dS0050d 50 Sod 5o ol 5o 5o 50l 5ol Sad b0 50d e 0o oo ool



October 2025 Adult Programmlng nghhghts

‘ LIVE AUTHOR EVENT

he Irish Goodbye
by Haahr Aimee O'Neill

Thursday, October 2 @ 7 PM,-
In-person « Helen Kraus Room - Registration Recommended

@RVCPL  =zzizz: B | @ RVCPL

TAKING CARE OF YOUR

MENTAL HEALTH

with Dr. Nicola Beckles

The COVID-19 pandemic
highlighted the importance
of mental health as
isolation and close
quarters revealed hidden
struggles. As we faced

THE HAUNTED RISTORY OF HALLOWEEN EXPLORES THE

ORIGINS OF TRICH-OR-TREATING, FROM ANCIENT IREH
HARVEST FESTIVALS TO CHRISTIAN ATTEMPTS TO

REBRAND IT AS AIL SAINTS DAY. DISCOVER HOW THE
separation from work, SPOOEY HOLIDAY EVOLVED—AND WHY IT5 EERIE

school, and friends, Mu N DAY TRADITIONS STILL ENDURE ON OCTOBER 31
personal and family issues
came to light. This UCTUBEB B
program explores
strategies to better
bl @ 7 PM THES 15 AN ONLINE EVENT. EVENT UBL WILL BE SENT VIA
our mental well-being “;t :;rsstnr; iiu}:'le:e]:: DK::II:; I[:do:dm REGISTRATION EMAIL

SRVCPL = 2 B @RVCPL ¢




WHAT 5 NEW UN SEPTEMBER 2025

FOR MORE INFORMATION AND A FULL LIST OF MOVIES AND TV
SHOWS AVAILBLE ON THE LIBRARY'S ROKU STREAMING STICKS,
LD TOE
WWW.RVCLIBRARY.ORG/ROKU-STICK/

OR VISIT THE REFERENCE DESK!

8 RVCPL

the Possibiliti



